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Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united in its commitment to oﬁéf_iﬁ_g — -

excellence in Chinese music. With a contemporary momentum and
a professional spirit, we aim to strive for the peak in music and
-""m attain the status of a world-clas

\,.\is the pride of Hong Kong people. \%
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Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is financially supported by
aVenue Partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
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The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s Annual Report covers our activities for the period 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016, and presents
the financial statements, the independent auditor’s report and the annual financial report of subvention activities as at 31 March 2016.
The Report seeks to achieve the highest level of transparency expected of an organization that is accountable to the public and to the
stakeholders.

Time flies, and the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is on its way to its 40th anniversary. The ‘40th’ mark is a milestone in the development
of the Orchestra, but it is also a new point of departure. Led by the past Chairmen of Council over the years, the Orchestra has won
recognition and numerous awards for its achievements, whether in the arts or in management. It is a reflection of its excellence in
corporate governance. | am honoured to be elected Chairman of the Council for the new term, and would like to thank the Council
Members for their trust and support in me. | promise to do my best to lead the Orchestra to new heights by continuing to present
concerts that are so exceptionally refreshing and stunning that the audience would always look forward to more.

During the year under review, true to its accolade as “a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong”, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra went on
overseas touring performances in almost back-to-back schedules, and succeeded in bringing Chinese music to the international front. In
April 2015, the Orchestra was invited to participate in the symphonic epic production of Genghis Khanas part of the Taiwan International
Festival of Arts 2015. A cast of 200 coming from the National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and the
Taipei Philharmonic Chorus created an awesome soundscape under the conducting baton of our Artistic Director, Yan Huichang. Then in
August and September, the Orchestra went on a European tour to participate in the Helsinki Festival in Finland and the Year of Chinese
Music in Estonia, and received standing ovations and thunderous applause at the end of their performance. Right after the European
tour, the Orchestra’s HKCO4U ensemble was invited to join with the Hong Kong group, SIU 2, on a Shaanxi-Hong Kong musical
exchange in Xi’an, China. Apart from giving the ‘Collision@Changan’ concert as part of the 2nd Silk Road International Arts Festival,
they also met with the Shaanxi Broadcasting Chinese Orchestra for music sharing, and gave outreach charity concerts in homes for the
aged and in primary schools, which is a testimony of the vision and mission of the Orchestra to be a ‘caring ambassador’. The following
month of October, the Orchestra went to Macao to give the “Jing+Qi+Shen” Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Concert’ at the Macao
International Music Festival. The busy schedule continued all the way into December of the year, when the Orchestra toured Dalian,
Wuhan and Shanghai in China under the auspices of the ‘2016 New Year's Concert of Sound of Yida’ and brought new experiences in
Chinese music for the audiences of the three cities.

The Council commends the programming and its direction of the year under review. Apart from the core programme of gala concerts
featuring classics and notable virtuosi in the field, there were also innovative, multimedia productions, themes on nourishing our wellbeing
with music, platforms showcasing new rising stars in Chinese music, and family-oriented programmes that were both entertaining and
educational. Together they showed a colourful spectrum of Chinese music in the light of both the traditional and the contemporary
repertoires.

Since the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s incorporation 14 years’ ago, effective corporate governance has always been high on our
agenda. All Council Members are non-executives and are independent. Their diverse backgrounds bring to the Orchestra a wide range
of experience and expertise from various sectors of the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council
meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future decisions. During the year under review, 5 Council meetings were held,
with an average attendance rate of 71%. Under the Council are the Human Resources Committee, Finance and Audit Committee,
Marketing Committee and Nomination Committee, which are charged with the responsibilities to review relevant rules, procedures and
mechanisms in their respective areas and to report regularly to the Council after their respective meetings. A total of 10 meetings were
held during the year, with an average attendance of 84%.

On behalf of the Orchestra, | would like to thank all who attended our concerts and activities, the Hong Kong SAR Government, our
business partners, sponsors and corporate associates, the media and members of the community at large for their continuous support
over the years. Personally | would also like to thank the Members of the Council, our Artistic Director and Executive Director, all the
musicians and our administrative staff, for their all-out efforts, dedication and contribution to bring Chinese music of the highest quality

to the people of Hong Kong and create unsurpassed musical experience for all.
UMM .

Ricky W K Li
Chairman
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The year under review has been another season of honouring the Chinese music legacy while forging a harmonious blending of music
East and West. We have our feet firmly planted on our home base but our eyes are on the world. We are constantly aware of our
mission, which is “to offer excellence in Chinese music and strive to attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong
Kong people”. At home, we have held over a hundred concerts ranging from outreach performances to gala shows, in a bid to broaden
our audience base by showcasing the gamut of the genre to the full. For the global platform, we brought together virtuosi and experts
from China and other parts of the world for the international music event, Chinese Music Without Bounds, and succeeded in establishing
a high profile in the international arena.

The top highlight of the year was the first ever, two-pronged ‘Chinese Music Without Bounds’ international gala of music, which
consisted of the concert ‘Music about China x Chinese Music Without Bounds’ and the symposium, International Composers’ Summit.
For the former, we picked some milestone works in Chinese orchestral music distinguished by orchestration while in the latter, we invited
composers who have composed for Chinese orchestra, be they ethnic Chinese or non-Chinese, to share their insights into composition
and orchestration by using their own works as examples. The idea was to pool compositional energy together to hatch in the Chinese
orchestral box so that there would be explosive inspiration for the future. The occasion provided not only an opportunity for professional
and artistic exchange among international composers, but also precious reference for composers, whether rookie or seasoned.

During the year under review, the Orchestra stepped up its energetic and creative image by inviting artists from other media to join in
the highly refreshing programming. ‘Formosa Fantasia’ was an interesting admixture of the traditional and the contemporary: Lee Che-
Yi's Wind Fire Wheel Techno — Nalakuvara was played on the traditional and the electric violins alongside each other, to give an acoustic
tapestry of Taiwan’s traditional temple fairs, the indigenous opera gezaixi, nanbeiguan, glove puppet shows and taika electronic music
and dance; Tan Dun’s hugin concerto, Fire Ritual, was played on three types of eco-huqgins; and Linda Wong, singer with a stunning
track record both in Hong Kong and Taiwan, sang such evergreen favourites as Do Not Ask Me Who | Am, The Green Island Serenade
etc. to the delight of the audience. ‘Herbal, Vocal or Motional?’ was a fun-filed production that blended Chinese music, dance and a
cappella singing humorously under the premise “Chinese music shares similarities with Chinese herbal medicine”. Then in ‘Chet Lam &
HKCQO’, it was even more eclectic in music tastes: western folk songs, blues, jazz etc. ‘clashed’ with classics and well-known tunes in
Chinese music to open up the genre’s potentials in crossover. Such innovative attempts won rave response, and marked a new road
sign for the future development of Chinese music.

Concerts featuring classics of epic scale are indisputable favourites for fans of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. Our season opening
concert ‘A Paean to Peace’ gave the best illustration of this audience preference. As 2015 marked the 70th anniversary of the World
Anti-fascism War, the concert carried a sub-theme, which was to commemorate the occasion and to celebrate peace. A chorus of
over a hundred was formed through open auditions. The National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan and the Hong Kong Treble Choir joined in
the rallying call in Ode to Peace and The Yellow River Cantata in this sell-out concert. In Kuan Nai-chung and His Classics, the titular
maestro, also the second Music Director of the HKCO in its history, was invited to return to Hong Kong to conduct his own works such
as Journey to Lhasa, Bumper Harvest Worship, Dance Song of Guinea, Festive Lanterns and Symphony No. 2 for Chinese orchestra
and pipe organ. During the season, we also saw the return of the Taiwan diva, Chyi Yu, to the Hong Kong stage to sing the Chinese
orchestral versions of works from her famous repertoire to the warm applause of the audience. Another concert of epic scale was
‘Reuvisiting in the Dream’, featuring the romantic concertos of He Zhanhao. In Butterfly Lovers, the Maestro himself conducted the
HKCO, and was joined by his son, violinist He Kui, in a heartrending rendition of this world famous classic in the modern history of
Chinese music.

It is our motto that “music is to be shared”. To that end, we endeavour to reach out to every sector of the community to make Chinese
music accessible to new audiences and let them share the joy. During the year under review, we organized two family concerts, ‘A
Musical Treasure Hunt — Embark on a magical eco journey’ and ‘Shaolin’. The former was led by the Resident Conductor of the
Singapore Chinese Orchestra, Quek Ling Kiong, who showed his thespian wit as he led the young audience on an adventure to discover
the mysteries of Chinese musical instruments. The latter was an action-packed interpretation of Chinese ensemble music, drum music
and drama, played out by the Orchestra with the Chung Ying Theatre Company and Refiner Drums. The awesome story of Shaolin
kungfu was vividly ‘seen’ and ‘heard’ by the delighted audience.

Our goal has always been to groom local Chinese music talents and provide quality opportunities for their performance. During the year,
we presented ‘Surf's Up! I’, "The Chinese Music Time Machine’, ‘There’s a Song in My Heart” and other instrumental concerts to let
these budding stars in Chinese music display their musical prowess.

My heartfelt thanks to our audiences at home and overseas for being with us all the way and witnessing our growth; and to our
sponsors, both corporate and individual, partner organizations and the Hong Kong SAR Government for your long-term support. Most
important of all, thanks to the trust endowed on us by the Council of the Orchestra, the consolidated efforts of our Artistic Advisors and
colleagues in the Artistic Department and Administration Department, the Orchestra has made leaps and bounds in development and
achievements. On a road so solidly paved, we are ready to go forward and face any challenges ahead.

-
Yan Huichang d

Artistic Director and Principal Conductor
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During the 2015-2016 financial year, the economy of Hong Kong witnessed sluggish growth and market downturns, which was
aggravated by the sharp gyrations in global financial and monetary conditions. Yet against such odds, with the funding from the
Government, the staunch support of various sectors of the community and the Council of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, as well
as the ceaseless drive of our Artistic Director and members of our Artistic and Administrative departments, we were able to continue
to present world class programmes to the people of Hong Kong, by applying the limited resources on hand, fine-tuning to escalate
our standards further, and putting concepts to practice. During the year, the Orchestra held a total of 48 subscription concerts which
attracted an audience of 35,534, and organized 107 outreach activities attended by 109,301, plus 24 overseas touring music events
that were seen and heard by 18,701. It is also worth noting that donations and sponsorships that we received during the year rose by a
remarkable 31% from that of last year, and it was truly gratifying.

As a flagship orchestra of Hong Kong, we are charged with — and have successfully fulfilled — the mission of a cultural ambassador by
actively developing and promoting Chinese music not only at community level but also on the global front. During the year under review,
we presented two fundraising concerts to seek financial support from individuals as well as corporates. The first was the ‘Golden Oldies
Fundraising Concert’ starring Raymond Young, former Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs who was famous for his fine voice among
top government officials (which gave him the nickname “The Singing King among AQ’s”), and Teresa Cheung Tak-lan, singer with an
amazing range and solid delivery. The other was ‘A Musical Soirée — A Fundraising Gala’, featuring a cast of talented community leaders.
Aside from these two, we had a regular concert series for a charitable cause entitled ‘A Pulsing Musical Heritage’, which is under the
‘Music for Love Scheme’. Now into the fifth year, the Scheme is a cause to raise funds for the development and education work of the
Orchestra. Through serving the community with Chinese music, we hope to bring the community closer. | would like to express once
again our gratitude to the donors, Members of the HKCO Council, community leaders, Friends of HKCO and music enthusiasts for their
warm support.

Our credo is to ‘empower Chinese music in the world’ through keeping abreast of trends and the times. After four-and-a-half years of
research and development, we created the world’s unique ‘HKCO Eco-Hugin Series’. It is a family of two-stringed instruments which
include the eco-erhu, eco-zhonghu, eco-gaohu, eco-gehu and eco-bass-gehu. Out of ecological concerns, we replaced the python skin
with renewable PET membrane to mount the sound box. This resulted in improved functions, stable tone quality and hence better overall
performance. The membrane is an ecological alternative as it stops the killing of tens of thousands of pythons each year. We have won
several awards with the new model, which include the ‘4th Ministry of Culture Innovation Award’ of the People’s Republic of China (2012),
the ‘2013 Green Innovations Award’ in the ‘Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence’ (2014), and the ‘Distinguished Innovative
Environmental Concept Award’ at the 4th ‘Green China - 2014 Environmental Achievement Awards’ (2014). | am pleased to report that
the latest was received during the year under review, from the U Green Awards for ‘Excellence of Environmental Contributions — Culture
and Art” in August, 2015. Our Eco-Hugin Series stands in good testimony that ecology and the arts can go hand in hand, and changes
the way the world looks at Chinese orchestral music.

Apart from continuing with the R&D and remodeling of the eco-huqins, the Orchestra also commissioned quartets, quintets and sextets
from composers. We presented concerts with different configurations of the string instruments in this series every season to bring
refreshing listening experiences for our audience. Such concerts during the year included ‘3+1 Hugin Ensemble’ and ‘Fusion Il — Gehu
and Bass Gehu Recital’, both marking another important step in instrumental reform of the HKCO. In ‘3+1 Hugin Ensemble’, four hugin
virtuosi of the Orchestra — Xu Hui, Wong Lok Ting, Mao Qinghua and An Yue gave an impressive performance on the eco-erhu, eco-
gaohu, eco-zhonghu and eco-gehu respectively. In addition to their quartet repertoire, they were joined by two virtuosi - Lu Yunxia (erhu)
and Li Wei (bass gehu) to perform sextet pieces. ‘Fusion II” was a demonstration that the overhaul of the string section of the Chinese
orchestra was finally complete with the gehu and the bass gehu filling the gap between instruments of the higher register and those of
the lowest register. A full acoustic gamut that is consistent and harmonious has been created, and the tonal possibilities of the gehu
ensemble can be endless. With this, ensemble music using this new model series is poised to enter a flourishing stage.

During the year, the Orchestra was once again a grantee of the ‘Contestable Funding Pilot Scheme for the Major Performing Arts
Groups’ under the Home Affairs Bureau. With this support, we organized two concerts, ‘Guangdong Yangain Music in Hong Kong —
Yangain Recital by Kwok Ka-ying’ and ‘Dizi and Xiao Recital by Yeung Wai-kit’, as realization of the purpose of the Capering Notes -
Professional Internship Programme, which is to provide practicum opportunities and venue support for young talents in Chinese music in
Hong Kong.

| am pleased to report such a fruitful year for 2015-16. It was made possible thanks to the sagacious guidance of the Council and the
dedication and hard work of our colleagues in the Orchestra, for which | would like to express my sincerest gratitude. Also, | would like
to thank the Hong Kong SAR Government, partner organizations, corporate sponsors, supporting organisations and individuals for their
continuous support. Their vote of confidence has enabled us to keep up our edge and work towards even higher goals.

Celina Chin
Executive Director
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HKCO continued to work towards the goal of becoming “a world-class orchestra that is
the pride of the people of Hong Kong”. We kept ourselves abreast of the times in concert
programming, designing of activities, artistic excellence and training of potential music
practitioners. We brought together top talents from around the world to Hong Kong to create
exciting, always refreshing concert experiences for the local audience. At the same time, we
worked diligently towards modernizing Chinese music by finding the balance between ‘keeping
to traditions’ and ‘changing with the times’.

o YR IBRAMZIBAFIE e Commission new works of various style and genres
o ZEITFENRSZTLEEER * Multi-faceted themes and multiple forms of

. ERTEEY [RRFAL] gEkmzsy Porfomance |
NN ¢ Organise different forms of educational and
o IBEFELEER

promotional activities which engage the public in

o FEBUTENMEE BER the joy of music

o BHEZHUHAE L FEHINTELEKE ¢ Nurture interests in musical culture

o RIEE e Synchronise with art education policy of the

. BILBEATHE Covernment . .
D — ¢ Planting the cultural roots of Chinese music deeply

® =L o =Rl SE into community and school campuses

o BV bmiE e Cultivate new audiences

e Strengthen the training of professional expertise

e Study the craft of musical instruments and initiate
creative industry

e Establish a branding for the culture of Chinese
music
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Statistics of Performances and Activities

EENEERI DN Eh A
Categories No. of Activities No. of Audience
FEE B RIS R ENES) 48 (36 &) 35,534

Concert & Activities of Venue Partnership Scheme

MR/ AtE / BB () 107 109,301
Qutreach, Community and Education Activities (Note 1)

TREREMRER  LEHBGFE RE - 63 17,889
g BRES  TREHH

Post concert Meet the Artists, Press Conference,

Exhibition, VIP Drink Reception,

Friends of HKCO Activities, Radio Programmes

AN AL ZRIEED (75=) 24 18,701
Outbound Cultural Exchange Activities (Note 2)
BARERAERE / 4E 3 -

Radio and Television broadcast

H— R BECSTHUHBE RSB LEDNSEED -
Note 1: 6 activities of other hired engagement activities are not included.
HT pESSATLBRREEAS TR IRMAEELE -

Note 2 : 5 activities of Macau educational concerts sponsored by Development Fund are included.
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HEZ T EEEE
Rich and varied music offerings

EAEBNERETLE  FETLE QY IEEPRETLENL  AEBERTREBENKF
AUEL - TERBE [EXEM] - [FEEHE] - [BBREEH] - [FLEL] ~ [HB
BiEl ~ [EBR%E] 5 -

As Hong Kong’s flagship Chinese orchestra, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has been a driving force
behind the spread of Chinese music culture. Our concerts, recognised for their outstanding quality,

are programmed under the themed series of The Distinguished, The Exceptional, the Hong Kong Drum
Festival, Music for Tranquility of Mind and Heart Notes Hong Kong.

KEBREERATIZNXE
Taiping Reinsurance Co. Ltd proudly supports
FOFE#E:E A Paean to Peace

HRROEFHTEF BT 70 BFEE 39 ETHETLE
Opening Concert of the 39th Orchestral Season and 70th Anniversary of the World Anti-fascism War

NABENBAREE GAEEELELREEERABEEHREL - F - 8 - =111 400 AREX
B AREFRERMFL (MFE) MRBEEN (FAAREE) @ WHEREEAEFSERIER

FRPEER - BEERIEMRREEEL T (FTEE8) - BRIEL - RSEREZEEER |

A chorus of over a hundred has been formed through open auditions. The National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan and the
Hong Kong Treble Choir performed in this spectacular concert featuring near four hundred persons on stage. Rupert
Chan, famous lyricist in Hong Kong, has been commissioned to write the verse, A Paean to Peace, set to music by
Chen Ning-chi, renowned composer in Hong Kong. The programme also includes Zhao Jiping's compositions, Ode to
Peace, and Xian Xinghai's magnificent opus, The Yellow River Cantata.

RABEAL LI BH LR BER HAA
R NEBKR REI R BOEHRL R +F £
R A BIRL ) -

\% MK U Magazine

Audiences were treated to ear-pleasing
melodies with simple harmony. The
rhythmic claps by the junior choristers
were effective in livening up the
atmosphere, while Rupert Chan’s lyrics
took a clever twist to shift the focus
from war to the environment, ending
with a resounding wish for harmony

) | AN -
R e i e
i

between man and nature.
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EZEHREE B 1986-90 FEBMB B LEE -
EEREEHE - WESHERTIEETE TEEE
FOEEHERR - EAEREL  HERESEREL
BEES BB EE o phEh S8 - HihiER |

In his long and diverse career, Kuan Nai-chung’s works
o) are known for their lyricism and touching harmony. In this
g. concert, he conducted works written by himself and hand-
% picked by himself out of his diverse oeuvre for the occasion,
to create a truly iconic musical experience that speaks ‘Kuan
Nai-chung’.

B HARBLASIB T 12 LB R4
At B NEYP AR

ZHER BEETmR IS
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( RMfg o BHEETZ 20X Care and Health ¢ Lingzhi Master proudly supports
B — AEREEREBZR
Revisiting in the Dream - Romantic Concertos of He Zhanhao
ryYy
~ [B2ZE B2l @ ERIFHARMASZEHE
CEMMGTE -  SELSHM B EELEEESER
BHEH A - 20 2 INNEEEES  AEOEEY
ANEREE
"Music is driven by emotions" - this is a remark made by the
world famous composer, He Zhanhao on his own works. At
this concert, He Zhanhao was invited to guest conduct his
| romantic opus.




chZE38 Ech44E2 2 Herbal, Vocal or Motional?
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HKCO was joined by Yuri Ng, a choreographer famous for his quirky sense of humour, Ng Cheuk-yin, a composer
who spans all disciplines of music, and the Yat Po Singers of a cappella fame, in this concert to tell a story of laughter
and fun.

The singers’ theatrical moves, choreographed by
Yuri Ng, maximized the space in the hall, taking
them from pipe organ to the rows of seats — an
effective way to engage the audience. But what
stood out most was the music they synchronised
with the 85-strong orchestra, thanks to the superb
scores of composer Ng Cheuk-yin performed under
the baton of the orchestra’s principal conductor,
Yan Huichang.

.1~ Oliver Chou, South China Morning Post
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2015 [ €/&AB | &iH Taiwan Culture Festival
EimJI8M Formosa Fantasia

LEPELIENGIEL  FEIARXESZIMERNELIRIBFEAXESR -
HKCO brings to the audience of Hong Kong the beauty of Taiwan through music.
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China Taiping Insurance (HK) Company Limited proudly supports

ERHEEHEPLE Chyi Yu & HKCO

ERRAEODARE - N EEEAONES - ZERE LM ERAENZS - 2SHIEE (ABED
RRFRRE |

Chyi Yu sang both all-time favourites and new additions to her expansive repertoire, specially arranged for the Chinese
orchestra. All the audience joined to sing The Olive Tree together and enjoyed a wonderful night.

The concert began with an orchestral suite of six popular songs
written by local composer Joseph Koo...Chew Hee Chiat, the
orchestra’s resident conductor and the suite’s arranger, was
meticulous in making sure all sections in the band would have a
line to play in solo or tutti passages.
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H—Ig R E #Ech24E Chet Lam & HKCO

EET AL RE-SFRELANES FH—1& - HYEE—RANES - T4
SRR TPENERATAEN - Pop 13#E - Blues 1548 !

All-round music-maker Chet Lam, performed an amazing concert with HKCO,
showing the possibility of Chinese Music.

What an interesting venture : Chet Lam x HK Chinese
Orchestra. And of course, Eman’s solo was great too !
Most enjoyable evening.

B [AORE] XENRBEERAEEWERSGIL  RERBNRRFREBEFTBRREGTE  KEA
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Raymond Young, former Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs and Teresa Cheung Tak-lan belt out golden oldies of the 1970s
and 1980s, themes and scores from motion pictures and television series with timeless appeal.
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B EBIEE XX Majestic Drums XX

HRANEZLEK Abbos Kosimov HEMA FREKEBTEAS L RN ST LN FEE R LERERER  ~ALEB
LERERBRAAL RABREN  HRFEREELSHANSTLEER |

Abbos Kosimov, world famous master of the doira, the Uzbek hand drum, with his Abbos Percussion Group, and Luk Kin-bun,
Assistant Percussion Principal of the HKCO and active percussionist in Hong Kong, jammed a scintillating performance that
crosses East-West divides and takes the audience’s heart by storm!

FERERER

—HNARBATEL  BEPLE

B EGmn R fIRRELRERMRLFE -

SUAERGHNPETE - FEERPLEEE

RETESTIHRAEG  —UEXNEFERESN

Y EZFMEBENEEHNERRETR * #
B SERALEERRMMANSEED -

The Chinese music scene in Hong Kong has always
been vibrant, with generation after generation of
talented musicians emerging, and the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra has been actively providing quality
opportunities for them to showcase their musical
prowess. Rupert Woo Pak-tuen, first runner-up of
the Second International Conducting Competition for
Chinese Music, Law Hang Leung, Wu Chun Hei and Ma Wai Him, three suona artists of the Orchestra
connected as alumni of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts and at one time, as mentor-mentee
showcased their musical prowess.




EpR4EE S REL 2015 International Arts Carnival 2015

L3k Shaolin

LB EPLBIBEFREFEE - N LETRRRER - 1518 FERA KL
ELEEEE2MEEL  RBEELEES @ Bl DMK 2R -
HKCO joined with Chung Ying Theatre again to present a family musical. g
Refiner Drums, Chew Hee Chiat (Conductor) and members of HKJCO |

brought a lesson of Shaolin kungfu, told through music, narration, and *
drama.

The natural rhythmic pulse of
Wang’s music was effective

in the narrative, especially

in the processional passages
that were plentiful throughout
the eight scenes. Skillfully
arranged by several local
composers, including concert
conductor Chew Hee Chiat,
the music often provided a
good layer to the storyline.

Oliver Chou,

South China Morning Pos/t

A Musical Treasure Hunt-Embark on a magical eco journey

BRSHERL - HIANIRRER

MIREEERBEREELBRMETAS  BEEDEBRNNETE &6
e R’RY B UREHRLEMNBEI2 R DERBNEATEERE
BOUNIMRRRER - BREEEPESFENEY  BRBERBRNOBKES  RA
NMHRRRASEPELNER |
Quek Ling Kiong, Resident Conductor of the Singapore Chinese Orchestra, with the
musicians of the orchestra playing different dramatic roles and the narration supported
by staging, projection, lighting, etc., performed a fun-filled musical suitable for all age
groups takes shape.
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Diversity, trendsetting and energizing




)
—

LEESERRR
BRRTESTHTRAE

Soulful interpretation of Chinese music by the talents of HKCO
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Bl A 245 A 7 Training local talents in the arts

KEREBERELR  BEYBER  BETEEHE TELWBRER  FSFITLIKE
T BEEBPXARBEXRECERNEENVCEBESSHE  BBFI - 88 - BAEE
B ZHAMFESLFAAETHBENR - AIZTFEE - BWTRAEREMBEBEZM THEER
HERBREKS -

The Orchestra has been working in conjunction with The Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts, the Hong Kong Institute of Education,
the Music Office, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, Music
for Our Young Foundation, School of Continuing and Professional |
Studies of the Chinese University of Hong Kong, the Leisure and
Cultural Services Department to provide professional advancement [
opportunities for local artists, creative practitioners, arts administrators
and practitioners in culture and the arts, through training, internship,
mentorship schemes, jobs and commissioning of works.

H4E 8 FHEIBERES R EHHEEXRTIE

Master Classes on Chinese Music Conducting with Hong Kong
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Capering Notes

Professional Internship Program

HBFRPRENER ZHEFLBHFERAS

[BEHN IR —EEZATIES (1/9/2014-
31/8/2016) BER B =K D%:—L_E,,%ilﬁa B
Wﬁan%M SRERETE | mEZ2— BN
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MITHZE  BREEBHEAT °
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The Programme is part of the Contestable Funding
Pilot Scheme for the Major Performing Arts Groups
organized by the Home Affairs Bureau. It aims at
providing more internship opportunities and venue
support for young talents of the Chinese music circle
in Hong Kong. In addition to professional internship
program for conductors, musicians, music critics
and arts administrators, the plan also encompasses
professional support for organization of solo or
ensemble performance at HKCO Recital Hall.

In this two-year program, HKCO has provided a training platform
for assistant conductors (educational promotion) - Ho Chi Chung
and Cheng Shing Tai, seven musicians - Wu Siu Hin (hugin), Mak
Ka Yin (hugin), Lee Tsz Yan (percussion), Lam Hoi Ki (xiaoruan),
Fung Yin Lam (zhongruan), Chu Kwok Lung (dizi), Yiu Siu Ki
(vangqin), and two programme executives - Chan Kai yin and
Mak Pak Kwong. The HKCO also provided professional support
for young musicians or small ensembles in Chinese music and
organized six concerts successfully at the HKCO Recital Hall,
sharing its experience with the industry. Participants included
Feng Zheng Ensemble Hong Kong International Guzheng
Ensemble, Kwok Ka-ying, Yeung Wai-kit, DIO Music Group, and
Oops! Chinese Music Ensemble. In order to boost the young
generation’s interest in the writing of theatre review, the HKCO
also co-organized a series of public talks on Chinese music and
music critique with the International Association of Theatre Critics
(Hong Kong).
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Feng Zheng Ensemble
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Hong Kong International Guzheng Ensemble

Kwok Ka-ying

EEET-NELEE4E 0000 4
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Yeung Wai-kit

EXFELE - BREX
DIO Music Group
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Oops! Chinese Music Ensemble

SEE

Chinese Music Criticism




L2 EA%EE 2h%# Safety Godown group presents

FREITNHL 4 ECE

Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition

B 2003 HEIDAZK - #8920 & - - B - 4) - BRREFT  Fi 252 91 —ERBMENRTS 2430
REB—F—BXLEE -

920 teams have participated in the competition since the first Drum Festival in 2003. With two sets of Synergy 24
routine, drumming enthusiasts of all age groups to drum up storms.
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Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Jr&
Competition Da
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Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra, Hong Kong Youth
Zheng Ensemble & Instrumental Classes
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Provide a platform for young musicians to perform at Chinese Music Fun ! Fun ! Fun | and outreach activities.

T T

RBPLEETR - NEE - S5 E
Choose your own Chinese Music Instruments,
Whiz Kids instrumental classes etc.
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Chinese Music Without Bounds International Music Event
BEEBAIMEMZRR 2016 FETH [BEREMRSEE | 2ZAMECBMELMAVESSISE o I FEEAKH
REREMRBEEIE - K 2017 FE81T [BREMAE]  BEAXBEDUERRBIE -

BREBHEE S FRIFEEB AP LS RNHMAESN - FHh BB FREBEBEVEEBHAIE - KBRS
BFRIEERFREANG N #FRZEFFR  BNERIEREMEM IR HHERBIERE » MEER

FHAESWARMARERD - BRRI - SEZREN [hRUEEBER]| B BRUOT :
o BAEPHUERNEMPANBERTRAENRRT S -EABEPLERER 2 EREINERSTRES

Rt REL  BESERABEDRRARNSERNBITLR N  ETATBRBANEA L 2T ER
Ta o EBITAREREEREREAMETE -

s BBABPLERAE  REBEREBRBIZEFET RNAREPLESRAEAT - GEAALER - BH
RAREDENSZEY  BRAFERNENESE - B R ERAFEEE  RETBPEITERE B
REEERES LN REDRHERFHRNESER -

2016 International Composers’ Summit is one of the events of the international music event Chinese Music Without
Bounds organized by the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra with the purposes of offering a platform for sharing of
compositional insights and presentation of music-specific instrumentation means. We will also partner with local and
international composers’ societies for the 2017 International Composition Competition, with a view to enhancing the
Chinese orchestral repertoire.

While apart from the HKCO, Chinese orchestras in other parts of the world have also been commissioning and promoting
new works for full-scale Chinese orchestral music. The hard work of music-makers has paid off and many outstanding
compositions have been added to the repertoire. However, there were many others that failed because the composers
were unfamiliar with the performing techniques of Chinese musical instruments, instrumentation and the musical idiom. In
view of this, the HKCO is holding a worldwide event entitled Chinese Music Without Bounds. The objectives are as follows:

e To make Chinese orchestral music a showcase platform for international composers. Our goal is to transform Chinese
orchestral music into an international musical idiom, understood and accepted by the global community. We will not
only promote Chinese orchestral music as an art form in Hong Kong and around the world, but also launch outstanding
composers of Hong Kong onto the international plane by showing what they can create.

e To encourage composers to write for the Chinese orchestra, and to find young talents in Hong Kong and in the
international arena. We shall take the works of previous composers as the basis for reference in future music-writing,
and the springboard for elevating the artistic standard of future compositions. We shall work closely with local and
international partners to give Chinese music impetus to grow, and to provide contemporary works of excellence for
cultural exchange on the international stage.

LikpE] X hLEMmER
Music about China X Chinese Music Without Bounds

BEZAAEERBARKENMFAMN AR P EER - BSHMEEN 1993 FEE ST
MEALEER (OR) - ZEXABYERHE AL TATERN (ARGE) - #FF
ZEPINIFALHE (RABESRE)  KEEUZEBHERCEN (EH) - BXR
APBEMTEEES L T — 2R (RZE1L) 'Dirk Brossé U A {EHRARER (R E | (b %ER (B
EEnfEdh) c UREBLRTZEN 80 FRETE —ERABITHNARPLEAE (F_REREL) - BER—
REMER  BRPEERRGRSENEET |

The concert featured some milestone works in Chinese orchestral music distinguished by orchestration. They include Doming
Lam's Autumn Execution (1993) which was one of the ‘Twentieth Century Chinese Music Classics'; Peng Xiuwen's As the Moon
Rises, which is a lyrical, impressionistic depiction of a moonlit scene through his ingenious orchestration; Zhao Jiping's Raise the
Red Lantern, a work that has been recognized the world over through the soundtrack scores on television and in the cinema;
Zhu Jian'er's inventive work, A Sorrowful Tune, which engages polyphony that consists of multiple, independent melodic voices;
Guo Wenijing's Chou-Kong-Shan ('Sorrowful, Desolate Mountain'), a milestone in the history of development of the Chinese
bamboo flute; Dirk Brossé's Hallow-e'en
Dances, a piece that may be described as
‘Chinese music written with a macro angle'
by a Western composer; and Liu Xing's
Symphony No. 2 for Chinese Orchestra,
a monumental work fusing Chinese music
with jazz, written in the 1980's.
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REEBCHER
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B CEFD) B [ERERT | 2BNRER L 80 FRE TE —BERABLRMNARE T L (F_REXE
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HRROAH =% BUEEREERTRAL - E ERRMAFRR R LS EARE =ZZNRRN
BEEZHRE - —HRETHNEER |
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ga 2502 Instruments Research and Development

BEERERNETF  <EHLEMTEN [REHE] 25 TRIER
BERPEE - AIHAREIEWRE S - RREEEZMMNTE LT E
RREDWER  AARERKEBREZEMFLER - ZEEBE X
AT REMERNRRES  ETEREERALERTBTRERE

The Orchestra continues with its work on instrumental reform and in
particular, namely to refine the Eco-hugin series developed by the Orchestra,
conduct research and reform for the bass sheng and alto sheng and invent
new reeds for the bass suona. The goal is to continue exploring and
pursuing academic studies and research so as to contribute to the long-
term growth of full-scale Chinese orchestras. Many organizations have
already adopted the eco-instrument series developed by the Orchestra
into their configurations, including the National Chinese Orchestra
Taiwan and the Music Office of Hong Kong.

o [BARREMETE TRHFAH] ERREREERZR] (2008)

s BXR [FMEXLEPalF$E] (2012)

o [2013 BEBRREMETE] ME [REAELEHE] (2014)

o FWE [#ZEFE - 2014 RRKE] 2 [HEHAIERRHESE] (2014)

* U Green Awards [#iE4 @ EBASE — ULEET] (2015)

* U Green Awards [#H#EERIAR — (LB (2016)

e ‘Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence - “Class of Good” Productwi$e
Label’. (2008)

e The honours list of the fourth ‘Ministry of Culture Innovation Awards’ of the People’s
Republic of China. (2012)

e ‘Green Innovations Award’ presented by the ‘2013 Hong Kong Awards for
Environmental Excellence’. (2014)

¢ Distinguished Innovative Environmental Concept Award at the Green China 2014 -
Environmental Achievements

e U Green Awards for 'Excellence of Environmental Contributions - Culture and Art' (2015)

e U Green Awards for 'Excellence of Environmental Contributions - Culture and Art' (2016)




EBIRES PR HFENRE
Audience Development & Music Education
BESETESESABEENE  SEBEETENEHSHEN R IIMEERENTREE -

%J}TE%E/\,\E’J/AHI} UERMEREL - LX&&EE’J%IEIEEJJ ERERRAEEERHNMRE
BENMER - TRAHFMNZTLER  EhEZTHEREESHENRELE

Music for all. To reach out to the community by collaborating with local artists and venues to expand the
audience base and to bring the beauty of Chinese music to different sectors of the community.

FAEX bR E (k5 El
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Venue Partnership Scheme

“Chinese Orchestral Works by
Hong Kong Composers” CD Album

JHRBEERES Yau Tsim Mong Council District Council
ENEHE - HERFIMNPLEEEE

Outdoor Concert Series
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MmelAsy Sseuisng & B S

b FHEEEE Central and Western District Council
ch431 B K {# HKCO - R EFHLT

HKCO Chinese Music Community Ambassador
Lunch time Concert Series

E-t=ETBAEWE HRTH - FEPLERMREINAE
The 23rd Yuen Long Arts Festival - HKCO Pre-Europe Tour Concert

PRMA PRBFE @ RREBALILE

Mid Autumn Festival Carnival@Jao Tsung-l Academy
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RPVTELEE2R - MRSTLIKE - 2015 R E B FLE
Haw Par Music Foundation presents SoundFest Party &
Haw Par SummerFest 2015

R EFIE R IEE

Outreach and Educational Activities




34 HeE (L3 7% EL & € Global Cultural Exchange
fg LEEBSER IIFEAMGEN X ERRREE  WEEEBIEAR
B BB
%E- To further confirm Hong Kong’s status as an international arts hub
&
E
z & /8® Taiwan Tour
| g 31.3.2015
By EERBEH - BB (IEEEM - BEREENEE) RRATHE
The Odeum, Center for the Arts, National Taiwan University =~ Talk of Eco-Hugin
3.4.2015 2015 TIFA (BiERT) XBRESREH
SIS Taiwan International Festival of Arts 2015 -
National Theater and Concert Hall Genghis Khan




BRI 4437 7% 2015 Xian Hong Kong Music Exchange 2015
BRIEFLEITH 2015 —EEIFD (HEkR)

Xian touring- Xian Hong Kong Music Exchange
2015 - Charity Visit (Social Welfare Centre)

PRAETLTR 2015 —HEHRD (BRK)
Xian touring- Xian Hong Kong Music Exchange
2015 - Charity Visit (Elementary School)

PRSI 2015 —FRXR
Xian touring- Xian Hong Kong Music Exchange
2015 - Exchange Programme

B R4 R B PR E AR —
PRESLATH 2015 —ELERR

Concert of the Second Silk Road International
Arts Festival (Xian)

% 29 [EIRMIBIIRE % - 1 - W - HERT
29th Macao International Music Festival - Jing - Qi - Shen

ChE-R - 1) % 29 [EiRPI RS S 44aT
Jing + Qi - Shen
29th Macao International Music Festival
. 3 "
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melney ssauisng B 1 S M

JZEB YB3 E Baltic Sea Tour

L4EN Helsinki & Estonia MXCREIMRTT - —H S LSBRFBUYRZERANNBTR - BARIEERET
T [BEBXEARE] 2B NEERREBEEASHE ) - BISEINEROER NI o

REARAMBEED B AFEMEELE  EEHGREEE IR ZEAEREE B LA © Helsinki Concert
Hall #2885 Mr Erik Soderblom -~ Eesti Kontsert #2885 Mr Juri Leiten & Parnu Concert Hall 4285 Ms Marika Park &
ZEHERES Y ZNEEHERE S EMNRET R RRE EERSAEERET - YEENRENSEEY

The HKCO’s Helsinki and Estonia tour was highly successful, with the audiences giving long standing ovations and warm
cheering applause at each of the three concerts. The tour is another testimony of the Orchestra’s fulfilment of its role as a “cultural
ambassador of Hong Kong”. We have continued to win the hearts and support of overseas music lovers with our music, a
unique feature of the many charms of Hong Kong as a world city.

We are honoured with the presence of Mr Qu Zhe - Chinese Ambassador to Estonia, Mr Willy Tsoi - Deputy Director-General of
the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in London, Mr Erik Séderblom — Director of the Helsinki Concert Hall, Mr Jiri Leiten
— Director of the Eesti Kontsert, and Ms Marika Park of the Parnu Concert Hall at our concerts. The leaders of the three venues,
who are seasoned concertgoers at international music festivals, expressed their delight in having the HKCO performing at their
venues and praised the Orchestra for its performances and acoustic excellence.

8 Finland

26.8.2015 BRI - RBEETRE (#233)

R F B &P Europe Tour - Finland Education Concert
Helsinki Music Centre (3 Performancs)

27.8.2015 EkiIhah — TR E LS

hEE B 240 Helsinki Music Centre Europe Tour - Finland Concert

(hﬂ Var & 7‘«7( GJ,;ML.,,.{
“"“F@ b hear hir un
Eobland soom yoh |

Vb T

Since its founding in 1977, HKCO has
established a reputation for specialising
in developing a close cooperation with
composers, as well as being the first to
present many new modern works.
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) fezs Estonia

29-30.8.2015 EXMShah — B R EEEE
EYWfE i E 4488 Estonia Concert Hall Europe Tour - Year of Chinese Music in Estonia
TRFE 282 4 Parnu Concert Hall
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{EiE 25 2016 JESZLE Yida 2016 New Year's Concert

B2 2016 HMETLSARKH
Sound of Yida 2016 New Year's Concert (Dalian)
Open Rehearsal

BEZE 2016 MESTLE (KE)
Sound of Yida 2016 New Year's Concert (Dalian)

RRATRIIRBN BRI RE [R5

Eco-Hugqin Lecture

2016 BifR - BB B EESR (RE)
Sound of Yida 2016 New Year's Concert (Wuhan)

B2 2016 MEFTLE (LiB)
LiBERERIEERRE ARREE

Sound of Yida 2016 New Year's Concert (Shanghai)
Opening Rehearsal for students of Shanghai
Conservatory of Music Department of Conducting

B2 2016 MESLSE (LiB)
Sound of Yida 2016 New Year's Concert (Shanghai)
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EERATREREREREE REESERRNELERL RN ERBAMTHRREAS DEEERSNERFER ML L
Representatives of Economic and Trade Office of the Government of the HKSAR in Miss Victoria Tang, Director of Hong Kong Economic and Trade
Wuhan and Yida Group congratulated HKCO on its success Affairs, Shanghai of the HKSAR
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Saborear a Tradlcao - Apreciar em Conjunto a Musica Chinesa
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Bt aihd § e =L
ik BE Bk el sk
ﬁg.&}-{l—ﬂﬁ’* !

A4 54 %A RiE)oF
4534 g siel

EEL b

SR A
BYI|
paat

PR

Wete @)
HEB 124k
W50 Romad sy

®eE e 15

A Waaing s
40 245 D54
NSRS BN
425

Zeoll o L

~

ppfg AL W
J» él} -t’_ﬂ(_!'-’j&\'?‘w
1, f,
" PR B ]
Z i )
A AERT Iy
4 o\ _Jr'?l."l.-t-a&" ) a4
T AT RS

Pl

Thank you foc inviting
Abbos Group, we are very

treded 40 be here awd
4o flwf with He Orchesdre_

In addition, we art ooy hlﬂ!{

/ !
e 447
4o ste grech mugicians " A e A7
Owr Uzbek music, T4 i3 f:’;ﬂ 6{5&&1’ "4:'1 ® I |

S e . Deshthy
o W] Bur mggie widh

Aifdogend "”’h"!nf:';:;'.qk
Fhe Sane Wibee instramedd
melodies, We will bR Jooki

Foc ward Lo ediis Arapd ofper
again. ¢
len?

o

1]« ¥R zeiE

2y 4 Mg cinie
=846 . AAEG )
’;,]aﬂ&'] R
EEEAY
Wi




: |_1| 1 ||I|.'| WA ey Kong © - Grcs.
I TR TE )]

P T I 1Y
YNV TRl B Lk
Vi bkaAul i
.ﬁ»f@tﬁ}h.ﬂﬁﬁﬂ Z
Rt ptart
Bt fdedd 925[

. st

Tl oo,

re mkor HL 08
B i pgiop « gy
’7‘"46 a7,

22 f( ¢ e ey
P ?‘a;;ﬁd?fg’ =

M e,

A AP A kel
s SR EAU
ETHURE TS &

%%
A, 3 H

te /g T8

a'ﬂ

x‘.ﬁ“'ﬂ '9‘«.. é&jﬁj
528
AL ARY

e 2 J»m-u-.‘.q. e _-',é:,

Bt At O chat A
A Lt ihe CARTeid B o



{EI% E4EE Media Contacts 2015

HKCO www.hkco.org @ . . " T

whinarey
I o

il o

el sl P e

E.
§ e
e

) ) ]
el N =R
: Sl i . ’

A 0 )




FEEAY -

MAEREE

S KEERT S~ AN > UERR - HEEB R EMEEAER

Em—ER

HE / e/ BRI BER/ HEE ZRERIMR
. EMiigE EEEH BHiEERBE
KfFgsE
200548118 PSR H=E(BFB) §r§4‘$¢§él*
8E 7 BIE EER BEDEEE
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2015 4 B 24-25 R BELNEELEn BEA (ER) ZHRE  RE(LR) EBEE:
Bl 8BSIE E0R : S —HthRdh (E=—#AinEM -
EBUPOELE KR KFE (LK) )/ BBRR (LR)
BERE AR (EB)
2015455489 A RERE et EN=I SLEHRANE  AE8 (BB) HEREE: (REABER)
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Highlights of Regular Conerts,Venue Partnership Activities,
Touring Activities, Outreach Community Activities and Commission Works

Date / Venue

Main Concerts

Concert / Activities

Conductor /
Artistic Advisor

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

Commissioned New Works

and World Premiere

11 April 2015
7:00pm
Kwai Tsing Theatre Auditorium

Chinese Music Fun! Fun! Fun!

Kwok Hang-kei Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra*

(Hong Kong), Hong Kong Juinior and
Lo Wai Leung* Youth Zheng Ensemble*
Choi Ngar-si* Students of Instrumental Classes*

M.C.: Andy Ko (Hong Kong)

24-25 April 2015
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Kuan Nai-chung and His Classics”

Kuan Nai-chung Erhu/Banhu: Song Fei (Beijing)
(Beijing) Suona: Kot Kai Lik*
Cello: Chu Yi-bing (Beijing)
Pipe Organ: Marsha Chow (Hong Kong)

Hong Kong Premiere:
Erhu Concerto No.3 -
The Soul of a Poet / Kuan Nai-chung
(Beijing)

8-9 May 2015
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Hebal, Vocal Or Motional?*

Arranger and Composer:

Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)
Choral Director: Patrick Chiu (Hong Kong)
Stage Director / Designer:

Yuri Ng (Hong Kong )
Playwright: Li Chi-tat (Hong Kong)
Choral Performers:

Yat Po Singers (Hong Kong)

Yan Huichang*

World Premiere:
Music that Cures(Ngok Dou Beng Chui),
The Herbalist's Cabinet,
The Chinese Herb-chestra /
Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)

10-11 July 2015
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Chyi Yu & HKCO

Chew Hee Chiat* Vocal: Chyi Yu (Taiwan)

Arrangemnt Commissioned by HKCO /
Premiere of Chinese orchestral version:
Stories / Tan Kah Yong (Singapore)
The Country Path/ Tan Kah Yong
(Singapore)

Memory / Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)
Dreams / Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)
Hear the Applause / Lo Leung-fai
(Taiwan)

Orchids (Campus Folk Song Medley) /
Phoon Yew-tien (Singapore)




Date / Venue

Main Concerts

Concert / Activities

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

Conductor /
Artistic Advisor

Commissioned New Works
and World Premiere

24-25 July 2015
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Shaolin

Chew Hee Chiat* Composer:

Nathan Wang (United States)

Dramatisation: Chung Ying Theatre
(Hong Kong), Hong Kong Junior

Chinese Orchestra*
Playwright/director:
Elton Lau (Hong Kong)
Suona: Ma Wai Him*
Dizi: Sun Yongzhi*
Guanzi: Qin Jitao*
Pipa: Zhang Ying*
Percussion: Refiner Drums
(Hong Kong)

Arrangement commissioned by HKCO/
World Premiere:

Shaolin / Nathan Wang (United States)
Opening / Arr. by Chew Hee Chiat*
Scene 1: The Gifted
1.1 Fluid ‘Cloud Steps’ /

Arr. by Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)
Scene 2: Home of Shaolin
2.1 Offering Incense, Learning the
Rites, Putting on the Robe /

Arr. by Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)
2.2 Sitting in Meditation and Slow
Motion / Arr. by Mui Kwong-chiu
(Hong Kong)

2.3 Tableau of ‘Three Religions’ and
‘Nine Sects’ / Arr. by Li Cheong
(Hong Kong)

Scene 3: Master of the Craft
3.1 Sitting in Meditation, Slow Motion
and Practising Meihuazhuang / Arr. by
Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong)
3.2 Rouquan [‘Soft Fist’ Kung Fu] /
Arr. by Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong)
Scene 4: Apprenticeship
4.1 Zen and Martial Arts: Dance /
Arr. by Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong)
Scene 5: Path of Perfection
Scene 6: Metamorphosis
6.1 Xiangxingquan [Martial Arts
Moves in Imitation of Creatures] /
Arr. by Chew Hee Chiat*

6.2 Contortion, ‘Two-finger Push Up’ /
Arr. by Chew Hee Chiat*

6.3 Tongzigong /

Arr. by Chew Hee Chiat*

6.4 Weapons /

Arr. by Chew Hee Chiat (Hong Kong)*
6.5 A Dialogue between Monk
Tripitaka and Bodhiharma /

Arr. by Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong)
Scene 7: Drilling in Solitude
7.1 Arhat Fist / Arr. by Kong Su-leong
(Malaysia)

7.2 Drunken Fist /

Arr. by Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
7.3 Meihuazhuang /

Arr. by Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
7.4 Arhat Tableau /

Arr. by Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
7.5 Arhat Formation /

Arr. by Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
7.6 Dance and Martial Arts /

Arr. by Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
Scene 8: The Guiding Light
8.1 Zen and Martial Arts /

Arr. by Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong)
8.2 Closing / Arr. by Chew Hee Chiat*

19 August 2015
7:30pm
Yuen Long Theatre Auditorium

Yuen Long Arts Festival -
HKCO Concert

Yan Huichang* Recitation: Szeto Kin*

Vocals: Mao Qinghua*, Ren Zhaoliang*

Zheng: Luo Jing*




Conductor /

Concert / Activities Artistic Advisor

Date / Venue

Main Concerts

Opening Concert of the 39th Orchestral Yan Huichang*

18-19 September 2015
Season and 70th Anniversary of the

8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre World Anti-fascism War-
Concert Hall A Paean to Peace”

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

Orchestra: National Chinese Orchestra
Taiwan (Taiwan)

Chorus Master: Leon Chu (Hong Kong)
Mixed Chorus: The Chinese University
of Hong Kong Chorus (Hong Kong),
RC Choir of the University of Hong
Kong(Hong Kong) / Chorus of the
Opera Society of Hong Kong (Hong
Kong) / Music Office Youth Choir
(Hong Kong) / Mountain Harmonic
Chorus(Hong Kong) / The Greeners'

Sound(Hong Kong) / Choir Members
Recruited in a Public Audition
(Hong Kong)
Treble Voices: Hong Kong Treble Choir
(Hong Kong)

Baritone: Ma Jinquan (Tianjin)
Recitation: Zhan Cong (Hong Kong)
Tenor: Owen Wong (Hong Kong), Wong
Chi-chuen (Hong Kong)
Soprano: Yuki Ip (Hong Kong)

Commissioned New Works

and World Premiere

Commissioned by
HKCO / World Premiere:
Chorus and Orchestra A Paean to
Peace / Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong),
Lyrics by Rueprt Chan (Hong Kong)

9-10 October 2015 Golden Oldies Fundraising Concert Yan Huichang*
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Vocal: Raymond Young (Hong Kong),
Teresa Cheung (Hong Kong)

Arrangement commissioned by
HKCO / Chinese Orchestra Version
Premiere:
Vocal and Orchestra
Times we have gone through
together from Casion Raiders Il /
Keeping the roots intact /
Theme from The Good, The Bad, And
The Ugly /Arr. By Ng Cheuk-yin
(Hong Kong)
1 just love you / Arr. By Tan Kah Yong
(Singapore)
May you remember (Theme from
Luk Siu Fung) / Lovers by the misty
river/ Arr. by Alfred Wong
(Hong Kong)

30 October 2015 Majestic Drums XX

8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Chew Hee Chiat*

Percussion: Abbos Percussion Group
(Uzbekistan), Luk Kin Bun*

Arrangement Commissioned by the
HKCO / World Premiere:
Uzbek Folk Musical Group and

Orchestra Navruz: The Restless
Flying Khumo / Abbos Kosimov
(Uzbekistan) /

Arr. by Ng King-pan (Hong Kong)
Hong Kong Premiere:
Concerto for Percussion and

Orchestra / Chew Hee Chiat*

The 13th Hong Kong Synergy 24

31 October 2015
Drum Competition

8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre (Primary School Section Final Round
Concert Hall Competition with performances by

winners and guests artist group)

MC: Raymond Chung (Hong Kong)
Percussion: Abbos Percussion Group
(Uzbekistan)

The Junior Drum Group of the Xijie
Experimental Primary School of
Xinjiang County (Shanxi)

Arrangement Commissioned by the

13-14 November 2015 Formosa Fantasia

8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Yan Huichang*

Vocal: Linda Wong (Hong Kong)
Violin: Leung Kin Fung (Hong Kong)
Eco-Hugqin: Zhang Chongxue*

HKCO / Chinese Orchestra Version
Premiere:

Vocal and Orchestra Don't Ask Me
who | am / Arr. By Ho Chun Tung*
World Premiere of the Chinese
orchestral version:

Concerto for Traditional and
Electronis Violins Nalakuvara /
Lee Che-Yi (Taiwan)
Hong Kong Premiere:
Formosa Capricci
(Abridged version) / Wang I-Yu
(Taiwan)

Arts Experience Scheme for
Senior Sceondary Students
"Love in the city II" Concert

23 November 2015
3:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Chew Hee Chiat*

Playwright / Director: Elton Lau
(Hong Kong)

Performer / Dizi: Wu Chih-ting*
Performer / Eco-Erhu:Zhou Yi*
Performer / Eco-Gehu: Chang Ya-han*
Performer / Percussion: Luk Kin Bun*
Performer / Suona: Ma Wai Him*,
Wu Chun Hei*




Date / Venue

Main Concerts

Concert / Activities

Conductor /
Artistic Advisor

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

Commissioned New Works
and World Premiere

24 November 2015
11:00am
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Cultural Day for Schools: Guided
Concert for Students (Primary)

Cheng Shing-tai*

24 November 2015
2:30pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Cultural Day for Schools: Guided
Concert for Students (Secondary)

Ho Chi-chung*

11-12 December 2015
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Chet Lam & HKCO

Chew Hee Chiat*

Vocal,Guitar: Chet Lam (Hong Kong)
A Cappella: Set Tone Men (Hong Kong)
Vocal: Eman Lam (Hong Kong)
Music Programme Coordinator:

Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)

Arrangement commissioned by
HKCO / Chinese Orchestra Version
Premiere:

Vocals and Orchestra:

The Journey(l) /

Arr.by Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
Soak Up the Moon / Requiem for
Flowers / Flying Dreams / The Old
Banyan Tree / Mr.&Mrs. Chan / The
Ballad of a Housewife / Arr.by Ng
Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)

Too Late Love Comes / Back to the
Day the Flowers First Bloomed /
Arr.by Li Cheong (Hong Kong)
Puff the Magic Dragon /
Arr.by Ho Man-hin (Hong Kong)
Never Ending Sonata /
Arr.by Ah Boo (Hong Kong)
Guitar and Ensemble:
Riddles of the Road /

Arr. by Ma Man-ki (Hong Kong)
Let Go of All Love /

Arr.by Ah Boo (Hong Kong)

16 Janurary 2016
8:00pm
Grand Hall, Lee Shau Kee Lecture
Centre, Centennial Campus,
The Universirty of Hong Kong

A Musical Soire'e IV -
A Fundrasing Gala

Yan Huichang*

Vocals: Eric KK Chan, 1.D.S.M (Hong
Kong), Cathy Cheung Ngai (Hong
Kong), Simon Chu (Hong Kong),
Patty Mak Man-yuk(Hong Kong), Sun
Kim Long (Hong Kong), Rightmind
International Nursery & Kindergarten
(Hong Kong)
Erhu/Gaohu: Keith Yeung (Hong Kong),
Tse Shu-sum (Hong Kong)
Violin: Leung Kin Fung (Hong Kong)
Conductor: Cao Jiangguo (Shanghai)
Dizi: Wu Xudong (Shanghai)
Suona: Wu Chun Hei*, Ma Wai Him*
Zhuihu: Li Li*

Premiere of the
Chinese orchestral version:
Vocal and Orchestra
1 Smile at the Sight of You /
You are My Eyes |
Arr. By Simon Kong Su-leong
(Malaysia)
You Raise Me Up /
Arr. By Tan Kah Yong (Singapore)
Dreaming of Seeing Taizhen at Night
(Excerpts) / Arr. by Ngai Kwun Wa*

22-23 Janurary 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall

Revisiting in the Dream -
Romantic Concertos of He Zhanhao®

He Zhanhao (Shanghai)

Konghou: Qian Kun (Shenzhen)
Violin: He Kui (USA)
Erhu: Duan Aiai (Shanghai)
Zheng: Luo Jing*
Choral Singing: The Cantacore Society
(Hong Kong), The Pro-Musica Society
of Hong Kong (Hong Kong)

Hong Kong Premiere:
Konghou Concerto A Peacock Flying
to the Southeast - He Zhanhao
(Shanghai)

Erhu Concerto No. 4 The Butterfly
Loves the Flower - He Zhanhao
(Shanghai)

27 February 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall

Music about China X
Chinese Music Without Bounds

Yan Huichang*

Dizi:Tang Jungiao (Shanghai)
Female chorus: HKCO Joint Chorus
(Hong Kong)

(The Chinese University of Hong Kong
Chorus (CU Chorus), RC Choir of the
University of Hong Kong, The BOGA
Choir, The Pro-Musica Society of Hong
Kong, Choir Members Recruited in a
Public Audition)

28-29 February 2016
2:00pm
1 March 2016
9:30am
Concert Hall, HKAPA (28/2)
Hong Kong Jockey Club Amphitheatre,
HKAPA (29/2, 1/3)

Chinese Music Without Bounds :
International Composers' Summit

Yan Huichang* /
Chew Hee Chiat* /
Woo Pak-tuen, Rupert
(Hong Kong) /
Robert Zollitsch
(Germany)

Guanzi: Ma Wai Him*

French Horn: Tim Summers (Hong
Kong), Richard Ho (Hong Kong)
Trombone: Ben Pelletier (Hong Kong),
Donald Choi (Hong Kong)
Bassoon: Leung Tak Wing (Hong Kong),
Vivian Lee (Hong Kong)

25-26 March 2016
7:00pm
Kwai Tsing Theatre Auditorium

Chinese Music Fun! Fun! Fun!

Lo Wai Leung*
Choi Ngar-si*

Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra*
Hong Kong Junior and Youth Zheng
Ensemble*

Student of Instrumental Classes
M.C.: Andy Ko ( Hong Kong)

* Artist of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
# RTHK broadcast




Conductor /

Concert / Activities Artistic Advisor

Date / Venue

Ensemble

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

Commissioned New Works
and World Premiere

Suona: Law Hang Leung*,
Wu Chun Hei*
Suona / Guanzi: Ma Wai Him*
Percussion: Chau Chin-tung
(Hong Kong)

Commissioned by HKCO / World Premeiere:
Suona and Guanzi Concerto
Sana / Tang Lok-yin (Hong Kong)

10 April 2015 Surf's up! Il Woo Pak-tuen,
8:00pm Rupert (Hong Kong)
Kwai Tsing Theatre Auditorium
16 May 2015 Purely Plucked Strings Chew Hee Chiat*
8:00pm Programme
Sheung Wan Civic Centre Theatre Coordinator :
Luo Jing*

Liugin: Ge Yang*
Gugin / Vocal: Yu Mei Lai*
Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*

Yan Huichang*
Programme
Coordinator: Xu Hui*

29-30 May 2015 3+1 Hugin Ensemble

8:00pm
Sheung Wan Civic Centre Lecture Hall

Arrangement Commissioned by HKCO /
World Premiere:
Hugin Sextet Wanquan River /
Arr. by Li Bo (Beijing)

ISCM 2015 - Hong Kong Chinese Chew Hee Chiat*
Orchestra Ensemble &

Hong Kong New Music Ensemble

2 June 2015
8:00pm
Hong Kong City Hall Theatre

Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra Ensemble*
Hong Kong New Music Ensemble
(Hong Kong)

Hong Kong Premiere:
Zusammenflusses(2013) /

Lee Chihchun Chi-sun (Taiwan)
Wu(2010) / Klaus Hinrich Stahmer
(Germany)

World Premiere:
seized(2014) / Wolfgang Liebhart (Austria)

13 June 2015 Lo Wai Leung*
8:00pm

Kwai Tsing Theatre Auditorium

Music with City Lights by
The Victoria Harbour Il

Conductor / Wind: Lo Wai Leung*
Vocal: Howard McCrary (Hong Kong)
Zheng: Choi Ngar-si*
Tang-style Ruanxian: Yuen Shi Chun*
Yunluo: Ronald Chin*

Dizi: Chan Hung Yin*

Arrangement Commissioned / Premiere of
the Chinese orchestral version:
Yesterday / Tan Kah Yong (Singapore)
Love Theme from Games Gamblers Play /
Tan Kah Yong (Singapore)
Mahjong Heroes / Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)
Zheng Solo Lady Zhaojun Going Beyond
the Great Wall / Lo Wai Leung* (Hong Kong)
World Premiere:

Tang-style Ruanxian Solo Sanskrit Sounds
Interpreted through Cantonese Music /
Wan Aiduan Arr. by Yuen Shi Chun*,
Chan Kam Fai* and Ronald Chin*
Small Ensemble The Quaint Sounds of
Nanyin / Orchestration and Instrumentation
by Yuen Shi Chun*, Lo Wai Leung* and
Wan Aiduan (Guangdong)

27-28 June 2015 Taichi and Music for Tranquility of Mind Chan Wing Wah Pipa: Zhang Ying* Commissioned by HKCO / World Premiere:
8:00pm (Hong Kong) Taichi Demonstration: The Supreme Ultimate Issues Yin and
Hong Kong Cultural Centre China Taichi Club (Hong Kong) Yang | Music for Holistic Health /
Studio Theatre Chan Wing Wah (Hong Kong)
3-4 July 2015 Fusion Il Gehu and Bass Gehu Recital Yan Huichang* Eco-Gehu: Tung Hiu Lo* Commissioned by the HKCO /
8:00pm Programme World Premiere:
Sheung Wan Civic Centre Coordinator: Gehu and Bass Gehu Octet
Lecture Hall Tung Hiu Lo* Ballade of the Banks of the Yellow
River / Zhang Dalong (Beijing)
Arrangement commissioned
by HKCO / World Premiere:
Gehu Quintet Raising her Head
by the River/
Arr. By Joshua Chan (Hong Kong)
26 September 2015 Mid-autumn Festival Concert Ho Chi-chung* Erhu: Keith Yeung (Hong Kong)
8:00pm Zhongruan: Liu Hsin-lin*

Jao Tsung-l Academy Theatre

23-24 October 2015 The Chinese Music Time Machine Chew Hee Chiat*
8:00pm

HKCO Recital Hall

Programme Coordinator / M.C.:
Chang Ya-han*, Ma Wai Him*
Eco-Huqin Quartet: Zhang Yuhui*,
He Yang*, Li Xiaoding*, Chang Ya-han*
Guan/Suona: Wu Chun Hei*,

Ma Wai Him*

Commissioned by the
HKCO / World Premiere:

Huqin Quartet, Alto Guan, Bass Guan and
Ensemble Take Five /Hugin Quartet, Guan,
Suona and Ensemble Sing Sing Sing /
Arr. by Ng King-pan (Hong Kong)




Artistes / Soloists / Commissioned New Works
Guest Artistes and World Premiere

Conductor /

Date / Venue Concert / Activities . .
Artistic Advisor
Ensemble
7 November 2015 There's a Song in My Heart Yu Qiwei Hong Kong Academy for
(Hong Kong), Performing Arts:
Yim Hok Man* Gao hu / Ye Hu: Mak Ka Yin*,
Chan Kai Him (Hong Kong)

8:00pm

Yau Ma Tei Theatre, Theatre
Qinhu: Kee On Yan (Hong Kong),

Bethany (Hong Kong)
Yanggin: Yuen Ka Yi (Hong Kong)
Qingin: Chan Wan In (Hong Kong)
Xiaosansian / Zhongruan:
Yeung Ka Leung (Hong Kong)
Dizi / Dongxiao: To Fung Lim
(Hong Kong)
Eco-Gaohu: Szeto Kin*
Yehu: Zhang Chongxue*
Sheng: Huang Yu-Hsuan*
Houguan: Ma Wai Him*
Suona: Wu Chun Hei*
Commissioned by the HKCO / World

28 November 2015 Sheng Clusters Yan Huichang* Soprano Sheng: Chen Yi-wei* /
8:00pm Programme Li Li-chin* Premiere:
Coordinator: Tenor Sheng: Lu Yi* / Yang Sin-yu* Quintet The breath of life ~
Chen Yi-wei* Bass Sheng: Huang Yu-hsuan* Nasi/ Chen Yi-wei *
Arrangement commissioned by the HKCO:
Quintet Sing Sang Sung (Suite) /

Sheung Wan Civic Centre Lecture Hall
Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)

Hong Kong Premiere:
Quintet Daban City Swing /
Arr.by Chen Yi-wei*

Quek Ling Kiong Eco-Erhu / Actor: Li Li*
(Singapore) Eco-Zhonghu / Actor: Mak Ka Yin*
Eco-Gaohu: Wong Lok Ting*

A Musical Treasure Hunt -

4-5 March 2016
8:00pm Embark on a magical eco journey
Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall
Eco-Zhonghu: Mao Qinghua*
Eco-Gehu: Tung Hiu Lo*
Eco-Bass Gehu: Qi Hongwei*
11-12 March 2016 The Granular and the Linear Chew Hee Chiat*  Eco-Gaohu / Eco-Erhu / Alto Banhu / Commissioned by the
Zhuihu: Li Li* HKCO / World Premiere:
Eco-Erhu / Eco-Zhonghu / Alto Banhu: Ruan, Hugin Quartet and Orchestra -
Mao Qinghua* Boo Boo's Lullaby: A Sleepless Night /
Ng King-pan (Hong Kong)

8:00pm

HKCO Recital Hall
Liugin / Xiaoruan: Ge Yang*

Zhongruan: Cui Can*

* Artist of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Touring Activities
Talk of Eco-Hugin Speaker: Yuen Shi Chun* Eco-Erhu, Eco-Zhonghu:
Zhang Chongxue*

31 March 2015
7:30pm
The Odeum, Center for the Arts, Eco-Gaohu: Wong Lok Ting*
National Taiwan University Eco-Erhu: Xu Hui*
Eco-Gehu: Tung Hiu Lo*
Eco-Bass Gehu: Qi Hongwei*

Yan Huichang* National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan
(Taiwan)
Taipei Philharmonic Chorus (Taiwan)

Taiwan International Festival of Arts

3 April 2015
7:30pm 2015 - Genghis Khan
National Theater and Concert Hall
Baritone: Ma Jinquan (Tianjin)
Chorus Master: Ku Yu-chung (Taiwan)
21 August 2015 The Fifth Hong Kong-Taiwan Cultural Yan Huichang*
Kowloon Shangri-la Hotel, Hong Kong Co-operation Forum Chew Hee Chiat*
26 August 2015 Europe Tour - Chew Hee Chiat*
10:00am, 11:20am, 12:20pm Finland Education Concert
Helsinki Music Centre
27 August 2015 Europe Tour - Finland Concert Yan Huichang* Zheng: Luo Jing* Commissioned by Helsinki Festival and
7:00pm HKCO / World Premiere:
Ihmix / Jukka Tiensuu (Finland)

Helsinki Music Centre
Europe Tour - Estonia Concert Yan Huichang* Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*
Zheng: Luo Jing*

29-30 August 2015
7:00pm
Estonia Concert Hall
Parnu Concert Hall




Date / Venue

Touring Activities

Conductor /

Concert / Activities Artistic Advisor

Commissioned New Works
and World Premiere

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

9 September 2015
10:00am
Ziwu District Social Welfare Centre

Xian Hong Kong Music Exchange 2015 -
Charity Visit (Social Welfare Centre)

Zhang Chongxue*

HKCO04U
Bravura String-Hugin Quartet*

9 September 2015
10:00am
Houzaimen Primary School

Xian Hong Kong Music Exchange 2015 Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)
- Charity Visit (Elementary School)

Slu2:
Sheng / Electric Organ:

Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)
Zheng: Lau Shui Chung (Hong Kong)
Sanxian: Lam Tin Wai (Hong Kong)
Piano: Fan Kwok Hung (Hong Kong)
Bass: Chan Hok Ming (Hong Kong)
Drum: Tsui Hip Lun (Hong Kong)

9 September 2015
4:00pm
Shaanxi Broadcasting
National Orchestra

Xian Hong Kong Music Exchange 2015 -
Exchange Programme

Yan Huichang*,
Zhang Chongxue*,
Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)

HKCO4U
Bravura String-Huqin Quartet*
Slu2:
Sheng / Electric Organ:

Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)
Zheng: Lau Shui Chung (Hong Kong)
Sanxian: Lam Tin Wai (Hong Kong)
Piano: Fan Kwok Hung (Hong Kong)
Bass: Chan Hok Ming (Hong Kong)
Drum: Tsui Hip Lun (Hong Kong)

10 September 2015
8:00pm
Xian Concert Hall

Concert of the Second Silk Road
International Arts Festival (Xian)

Yan Huichang* /
Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)

HKCO04U
Bravura String-Hugin Quartet*
Slu2:
Sheng / Electric Organ:

Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong)
Zheng: Lau Shui Chung (Hong Kong)
Sanxian: Lam Tin Wai (Hong Kong)
Piano: Fan Kwok Hung (Hong Kong)
Bass: Chan Hok Ming (Hong Kong)
Drum: Tsui Hip Lun (Hong Kong)

6 October 2015 Jing + Qi+ Shen Yan Huichang* Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*

8:00pm 29th Macao International Music Vocals: Mao Qinghua*, Ren Zhaoliang*
Macao Cultural Centre Grand Festival
Auditorium
14 December 2015 Sound of Yida 2016 Yan Huichang*
3:00pm New Year's Concert (Dalian)
Dalian International Convention Open Rehearsal
Center Theatre

15-17 December 2015

Sound of Yida 2016 Yan Huichang*

Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng* World Premiere:

7:15pm New Year's Concert (Dalian) Yida Symphony (Chinese orchestral
Dalian International Convention version) / Tang Jianping (Beijing)
Center Theatre
17 December 2015 Eco-Hugin Lecture Yan Huichang* Eco-Erhu: Zhang Chongxue*
2:00pm Eco-Gaohu: Wong Lok Ting*

Signature Ballroom 3,
3/F, Hilton Dalian

Eco-Zhonghu: Mao Qinghua*
Eco-Gehu: Tung Hiu Lo*
Eco-Bass Gehu: Qi Hongwei*

19 December 2015
7:15pm
Wuhan Qintai Concert Hall

Sound of Yida 2016
New Year's Concert (Wuhan)

Yan Huichang*

Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*

21 December 2015
3:00pm
Shanghai Grand Theatre

Sound of Yida 2016 New Year's Concert
(Shanghai)
Open Rehearsal

Yan Huichang*

21 December 2015
7:15pm
Shanghai Grand Theatre

Sound of Yida 2016
New Year's Concert (Shanghai)

Yan Huichang*

Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*

7-9 January 2016 HuaXia Ancient Music Arts Orchestra, Celina Chin*
Henan Museum Henan Museum Exchange
15-17 January 2016 Shandong Chinese Orchestra Exchange Chew Hee Chiat*
Shandong Chinese Orchestra - Jinan
(Shandong)
2-3 Feburary 2016 Saborear a Tradicao * Apreciar em Chew Hee Chiat*

11:00am, 3:00pm
4 Feburary 2016
3:00pm
Macao Cultural Centre Grand
Auditorium

Conjunto a Musica Chinesa

* Artist of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra




Distribution of Outreach Community Activities 2015/16
(107 Sections)

1 Section (1%

) B School Performances
23 Section

)
(21%) 27 Section

(25%) B Community Performances
B Taks

1 Venue Partnership

12 Section
11%)

B Master Classes
' Workshop

18 Section B Others
(17%)

21 Section
(20%) 5 Section
(5%)
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The Council

Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of ten Members. All Council
Members are non-executives and are independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential
to bring to the Orchestra a wide range of experience and expertise from various sectors of
the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council is the highest
decision making body and it meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future
decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Position Expiry of Term of Office

Mr Ricky W K Li Chairman 2016
(Elected on 26 October 2015 as Chairman)
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Dr Chan Wai Kai Vice Chairman 2017
(Elected on 26 October 2015 as Vice Chairman)

Dr Carlye W L Tsui Vice Chairman 2016
(Elected on 26 October 2015 as Vice Chairman)

Mr Henry H W Lai Treasurer 2016
(Elected on 26 October 2015 as Treasurer)

Ms Bonnie S Y Chan Hon Secretary 2016
(Elected on 26 October 2015 as Hon Secretary)

Ms Veanne W L Wong Council Member 2016
Mr Bryant H'Y Lui Council Member 2016

(Appointed by Government)

Mr Wilfred S K Ng Council Member 2016
(Appointed by Government)

Hon Christopher S K Chung Council Member 2016
(Appointed by Government)

Prof Chan Wing Wah Council Member 2017
(Elected on 26 October 2015 as Council Member)

Notes: Ir Edmund K H Leung, Mr Jack S L Chow, Mr Samson S W Leung and Mr Alan K L Wong as Council Members until 26 October 2015.
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Role and Responsibilities of Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy;
approval of annual and special budgets, artistic direction and human relations matters; and
a review of the Orchestra’s performance. The Council also monitors the strategic direction,
financial status and progress of the Orchestra’s subsidiaries: the Hong Kong Children Chinese
Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Young
Chinese Orchestra Limited, HKCO Orchestral Academy Limited and HKCO Artistic Research
and Development Company Limited. The Council bears the ultimate responsibility for the
management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation, decision-making
and provision of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the Artistic
Director and Executive Director jointly who are accountable to Council.

Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having
clearly-defined terms of reference to focus on specialized spheres of work and report to the
Council at regular meetings. Where appropriate, the Committees make decisions on areas
within their own authority to enhance efficient execution of policies and strategies.

The Council
I I | I |
Finance and Audit Marketing Human Resources Nomination
Committee Committee Committee Committee

|
( Artistic Dlirector J (ExeCIIJtive Director J

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the
Orchestra, the Council and Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or half-
yearly basis or as required in case of emergency or for any special situation. During the year
under review there were five meetings held and the average attendance rate was 71%. The
Artistic Director, Executive Director and representatives from the Home Affairs Bureau (HAB)
attend the Council Meetings.



Frequency of Meeting and Attendance Statistics

Council Finance and Human Marketing Nomination
Audit Resources Committee Committee

Committee = Committee

Meeting Convened 5 4 3 2 1
(Average Attendance / (71%/8) (72% / 3) (100% / 5) (90% / 5) (711% / 5)
Average Number of Council

or Committee Member Present)

(1 April 2015 — 31 March 2016)

Mr Ricky W K Li *100% (5) "50% (2) 100% (3) N/A 100% (1)
Dr Chan Wai Kai 100% (5) N/A 100% (3) *100% (1) 100% (1)
Dr Carlye W L Tsui "100% (5) “100% (4) N/A N/A £100% (1)
Mr Henry H W Lai 80% (4) 100% (2)° ¥100% (3) N/A 0% (0)
Ms Bonnie S Y Chan 80% (4) 75% (3) 100% (3) N/A N/A
Ms Veanne W L Wong 60% (3) 50% (1) N/A 100% (1) N/A
Hon Christopher S K Chung 40% (2) N/A N/A 50% (1) N/A
Mr Bryant H Y Lui 60% (3) N/A N/A N/A 100% (1)
Mr Wilfred S K Ng 20% (1) N/A N/A 100% (2) N/A

Ir Edmund K H Leung® 100% (2)* N/A N/A "100% (1)* 100% (1)
Mr Jack S L Chow® 50% (1) 50% (1)* N/A N/A 0% (0)
Mr Samson S W Leung® 50% (1) N/A N/A 100% (1) N/A
Mr Alan K L Wong® 100% (2) N/A 100% (2)* 100% (1) N/A
Prof Chan Wing Wah* 67% (2)° N/A N/A 100% (1) N/A

Artistic Director and Executive Director attended respective Council / Sub-Committee meetings by invitation according to operational need.

Chairman of Council / Sub-committee (serving from 26 October 2015)

Chairman of Council / Sub-committee (until 26 October 2015)

Chairman of Sub-committee

Chairman of Council / Sub-committee Member (serving from 26 October 2015)

@ Chairman of Council / Sub-committee Member (until 26 October 2015)

“ Attendance is calculated against the number of meetings organized during the period of service
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Remuneration of the Council and Senior Administrative Staff

All non-executive directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis.
The remuneration of senior administration executives is determined by the Council on an open
contract term.

Annual total remuneration of senoir administrative staff is analyzed as follows:

No. of Persons

2016 2015

HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 3 2
HK$700,001 to HK$1,000,000 1 2
°
o
S HK$400,001 to HK$700,000 4 4
& HK$400,000 or below 1 1
3
E 2 =
@

Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than
six members and no more than twenty members. At least two-thirds of the Council are elected
by Members of the Orchestra and no more than one-third is appointed by the Government of
the HKSAR. The term of office of elected Council Members is two years except under special
circumstances and retire at each AGM, with eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover
and continuity.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to
the Council are formally proposed for consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of
the candidate’s professionalism, willingness to dedicate time and effort to Council work,
commitment to good corporate governance, appreciation and support of the Orchestra and
the mission of the Orchestra, network connections and other potential value to be added to
the Orchestra. Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole consideration for appointment to the
Council.




The Committees

Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary
control, accounting policies and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial
statements to the Committee for its independent review before endorsement. The Committee
met bi-monthly, there were four meetings during the year under review and the average
attendance rate was 72%.

Chairman
Dr Carlye W L Tsui (serving from 26 October 2015)
Mr Ricky W K Li (serving up to 26 October 2015)

Members

Mr Ricky W K Li (serving from 26 October 2015)

Mr Henry H W Lai (serving from 26 October 2015)

Ms Bonnie S'Y Chan

Ms Veanne W L Wong (serving from 26 October 2015)
Mr Jack S L Chow (serving up to 26 October 2015)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff
training and development, staff appraisal, and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly,
there were three meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate was
100%.

Chairman
Mr Henry HW Lai

Members

Mr Ricky W K Li

Dr Chan Wai Kai

Ms Bonnie S'Y Chan

Mr Alan K L Wong (serving up to 26 October 2015)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales
and fund-raising. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were two meetings during the year
under review and the average attendance rate was 90%.

Chairman
Dr Chan Wai Kai (serving from 26 October 2015)
Ir Edmund K H Leung (serving up to 26 October 2015)

Members

Ms Veanne W L Wong (serving up to 26 October 2015)
Mr Wilfred S K Ng

Hon Christopher S K Chung

Prof Chan Wing Wah (serving from 26 October 2015)
Mr Samson Leung (serving up to 26 October 2015)

Mr Alan K L Wong (serving up to 26 October 2015)

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee advises on the criteria for selection of Council Members,
recommends the best skill-mix scenario for the Council and reviews potential candidates
nominated by Members of the Orchestra. The Committee held mestings as required, there
were one meeting during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 71%.

Chairman
Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Members

Mr Ricky W K Li (serving from 26 October 2015)

Dr Chan Wai Kai

Mr Henry HW Lai

Mr Bryant H'Y Lui

Ir Edmund K H Leung (serving up to 26 October 2015)
Mr Jack S L Chow (serving up to 26 October 2015)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Stakeholders Relations

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and
performances as well as to discuss the formulation of future strategies. Representatives
from the HAB attended all Council meetings as Observers. Various kinds of communication
channels were opened up to all members of the Orchestra. Harmonious working relations
were sustained to ensure that different parties worked together for the best interests of the
Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization providing service to the people of Hong
Kong, public relations were also emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the
activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the
operation and financial status of the Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

Overseer

Sponsors and Annual Report
stakeholders

HAB Funds Application

Audited Financial Statements
Year-end Comprehensive Performance Report
Review on Number, Ranking and Remuneration of Staff

The Council / Annual Financial Budget

Committee Orchestral Season Programme Plan
Procedure Manuals
Audited Financial Statements
Monthly Financial Statements
Concert Summary
Guest List of Complimentary Tickets
Publicity Report

The Public and Season Brochure

Audience Posters and Leaflets of Concerts
Friends of HKCO Newsletter
Website
E-news

Frequency

yearly

yearly
yearly
yearly
yearly

yearly
yearly
yearly
yearly
monthly
bi-monthly
bi-monthly
bi-monthly

yearly

4 weeks before concert
monthly

continuous update
continuous update
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Brief Biodata of Council Members and Principal Executives

X & Chairman
TERIT A
Mr Ricky W K Li

- Vice-Chairman
PRIE(ER L
Dr Chan Wai Kai

BEEREBERARNEBES WKEE  BBREBRARIENT
EENEEEMZERARAANTES  REFHFARSIHMAGRE
ABEFAGEREER  RIERARABRERWIERERAFEL
FFMTES  FRYMES (KB ) ARARES  hEARLMBEBED
SR AANER  BAETHCEX eV EEXREERBRAIETEZERN
ERMBEABAAGHMHEER

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of GDH Limited, Non-executive
Director of Guangdong Investment Limited and Executive Director of Guangdong
Land Holdings Limited. Fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Also,
holding position as independent Non-executive Director of Shenzhen Investment
Limited and China South City Holdings Limited and Director of Shenzhen City
Airport (Group) Co. Ltd. Advisor of Accounting of the Ministry of Finance, PRC.
The Executive Vice Chairman and Secretary of the Financial and Accounting
Affairs Steering Committee of the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association
and President of The Hong Kong Business Accountants Association.

EBEREREMBERTRBER N ERR  BEEEREDERZEAE
ME BAVFERERSE BAEREGERGE  PERKEMX
ftEMRAHEER  PEHXCENERZESEIEE  BABRER
RE (2007-2012).

School Principal of Hong Kong Baptist University Affiliate School Wong Kam
Fai Secondary and Primary School; Internal Affairs Secretary, Hong Kong Direct
Subsidy Scheme Schools Council (DSSSC); Director, Hong Kong Adventure
Corps; Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Chairman, China Ethnic
& Folk Culture and Arts Exchange Association; Vice Chairman, Sha Tin Arts
& Culture Promotion Committee; Council Member, Hong Kong Academy of
Performing Arts (2007-2012).
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J& Vice-Chairman
LR 1E+ AT 4+ BBS MBE
Dr Carlye W L Tsui BBS MBE JP

REZRENABERRERL  BARBKERANEL  BEEFE
T HEIRMBGRAEERESERER  HFEAMRERAL:

[RAEAREZREEXR] k [RMIEEZEEER] KAEA BE
BEE2STHAH  ETREREQRBIIFRTES + BRENFH
T BAEKEERKE  DNERRERIZEGLRE EE82gR
HBERNTERRERE  RETERTASREXREG T AER - B
EBFREGRE THEZEE BHEBEIRERE BFRABERFAES -
FEEMEEIMEEARARBER BB LFEZESGERE BRER
BERKE  BRRETESZZEENE BETLEEEIR - £E
EHEEFENGRISTIE PREAELE HLEFFHEIE BE
EEEXHEEMNMKERMELTIRE  EREELBEREERRAE
F 1981 F [T REHMBF ] B8E ¢ 1992 FHEBA L E S RHRARE
AL 1997 FEPRFEBIEEE : 2003 FRMBFXRFEE : 2007 F
EBREMASHGEL [EXREBFL] £-

Doctor in Professional Studies, Middlesex University; BA in Economics,
University of Hong Kong; Fellow: The Hong Kong Institute of Directors, Hong
Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer Society; Chartered
Information Technology Professional; holder of "Professional Diploma in Corporate
Governance and Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in SME Directorship";
Chief Executive Officer, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Independent Non-
Executive Director of listed and regulated companies; appointed Justice of
the Peace; Member: Communications Authority, Steering Committee of Asian
Financial Forum, Executive Committee of Global Network of Director Institutes;
Adviser to Candidates for Doctorate in Professional Studies of Middlesex
University. Major past service roles: Councillor: Wan Chai District, Urban Council;
Council Member, Hong Kong Polytechnic University; Board Member, Ocean Park
Corporation; Deputy Chairman, Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation
Limited; Member: Board of Review (Inland Revenue Ordinance), Broadcasting
Authority, Council on AIDS Trust Fund; Founding Chairman: Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra, British Computer Society (Hong Kong Section); Chairman: Chung Ying
Theatre Company, The Outstanding Young Persons’ Association, Hong Kong
Management Association IT Management Club; International Director and District
Governor, Zonta International; Awardee of Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1981;
[T Achiever of the Year 1992; Member of the Most Excellent Order of the British
Empire 1997, Bronze Bauhinia Star 2003, Middlesex University Ken Goulding
Award for the most outstanding professional Doctorate 2007.



: )& Treasurer
FRRASEE2AD
Mr Henry Lai

12AM ﬂﬁ%&%%%%A%Aﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁiﬂ3mi B EA
FEIZRFERZA  ERE B MMEEH LRBREKE l%
@ﬁAE%%ﬁ@éé;ﬁﬁéﬁAmﬁiAaiﬁ REIZRFERFEA
BELEEHEZE OXEARBERNRE  LEBTELTE  RER
Bt/ RERP/ RE=BSEHERELRTEGLR S LRENE (ZEY)
IR RESEERERAREATES  ARBRKIERERLQF (B
REREAN)BUFRTEST  MHEBHERE  BAHEBEERA
AEE  MEERINGEEEHRES BATREARARESTEAE
[ (2008-2009) MREREEFE - RERKIHERBEEER %%
TRESERELAEER  BREFEREIFE BERGENEEER
BEXF  BAI (B8 ) L eMBREREARER  BEERLERT
BAEHEEE  RELEREREREZEEEE -

Solicitor, Partner of P. C. Woo & Co. practising in the legal field for more than
30 years; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; Civil Celebrant of
Marriages; Member of the Securities and Futures Appeals Tribunal; Member
of the Notaries Public Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Member of the Consents
Committee of The Law Society of Hong Kong; Member of the Association of
China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Director
of Ebenezer School & Home for the Visually Impaired; Chairman of the Appeal
Tribunal Panel (Buildings); Non-Executive Director of Winfull Group Holdings
Limited; Independent Non-Executive Director of Birmingham International
Holdings Limited (Receivers Appointed); Member of Hunan Committee of
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference; Director of the Hong Kong
Hunan Chamber of Commerce Limited; Executive Council Member of the
Hunan Overseas Friendship Association; Past Chairman (2008 - 2009) and
current Treasurer of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; and Honorary
Legal Advisor of the Youth Diabetes Action ; Honorary Legal Advisor of Stroke
Fund; Chairman, Fellow Member and Chairman of the Corporate Governance
Committee of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Legal Advisor of Qi Chuang
(Hong Kong) Social Services Network; Member of the Hong Kong Professionals
and Senior Executives Association and Member of the Audit Committee of Hang
Seng Management College.
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KHHE

Honorary Secretary

BR/CVEI 2 =
Ms Bonnie S Y Chan

HE Member
B2 T

Ms Veanne Wong

BRLRENERN (BEREEREAZ L ABEXREFE AR
Bt (RAVEESENE) )  BERSLAEEMARQREREAME
AXETE  BERBAE (MEREBETRAAZES) T8N (Fi
SERRMBHR/NMEZES) Z8  BRTLEREREGNE - AT
BERZBEERMBIEAREERE  AAEFTRQESREITLES
I BHHEERBERESEERNITRESEZE -

A qualified solicitor in both Hong Kong and the United Kingdom (Bachelor of
Laws Degree, Postgraduate Certificate in Laws and Master in Laws (Corporate
and Financial Law), Faculty of Law of the University in Hong Kong); Head of
Communications Support, Corporate Communications, Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited; Member of Citizens Advisory Committee on Community
Relations & Media Publicity and Community Research Sub-Committee, ICAC;
Council Member & Honorary Secretary, Member of Human Resources Committee
& Finance and Audit Committee, Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; Council Member
& Chairperson of The Audit Committee, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;
Council Member & Executive Committee Member, Maryknoll Convent School
Foundation.

fﬁhmﬁﬁﬁx)llﬁﬁﬁ T%%%@%& 'é'@imtﬁﬁﬁ%i@ B REFFFA
REAMAEEREE  BAEFREEREER  XEFEIL RSN BRK
B f%%ﬁn/i&%ﬂ?ﬁ'ik%ﬂﬂz/\ﬁl?éﬁ EHERAL -

Managing Director, Chief Operating Officer / Chief Financial Officer of Mizuho
Securities Asia Limited; Fellow Member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountant; Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Executive
Master of Business Administration, Kellogg School of Management, Northwestern
University / Hong Kong University of Science and Technology.



I2E Member
$E15 iR % B BBS, MH, AT 4+
Hon Christopher Chung Shu-kun
BBS MH JP

j HE Member

B ERATHLT
Mr Bryant H'Y Lu JP

EEHE  MBAETRIHEZE  BEAERE ' RBAZESHER
ALZEERE BB RELETE BAHBIETE  HEEMSEK
BEZBEKE BB ”#&Jﬁﬁ%ﬁiﬂ@! RER TR 2 % H s
RBEBIELT (EFHE) By AEBBMIASIEERBELEM -

Legislative Councillor; Member, Harbin Political Consultative Conference;
Court Member, The University of Hong Kong; Member, Advisory Committee on
Corruption, ICAC; Member, Hong Kong Sinfonetta Ltd.; Member, Hong Kong
Repertory Theatre Ltd.; Member, Hong Kong Art School Council; Member, Board
of Councillors of Public Art Hong Kong; MSc (e-Business), Glasgow Caledonia
University, UK; MBA, University of Wales, UK.

AT kEm%%“FﬁEﬂJIF P EEEMIRER c HEREMBEEE ¢
REEREEMBEEE  XEREMBEEE ' XEANERBMASE
BHERBET  FEREMBSEEE LR BEREMBIREFHH
IR BEEAESER BERBHEDAMA BETLEEESHEE:
EREMPLEEEEEKE  PEREMERBE 8 + PRI RSN
AHEEE PEREEINGEERFES PEFFRRTFEHEE S

hEEE (tE) e EGREeR-

Vice Chairman, Ronald Lu & Partner; Registered Architect, Hong Kong; Member,
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects; Member, The Royal Institute of British
Architects; Member, AIA Associate Member; Bachelor of Architecture, Cornell
University, USA; Council Member, Hong Kong Institute of Architects; Chairman,
Board of Practices, Hong Kong Institute of Architects; Advisor, Our Hong Kong
Foundation; Founding Member, Hong Kong Spirit; Council Member, Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra; Board of Governors, Hong Kong Arts Centre; Member, PRC
Chengdu Municipal Committee of C.P.P.C.C.; Council Member, PRC Beijing China
Overseas Friendship Association; Executive Council Member, PRC Chengdu
China Overseas Friendship Association; Member, The Chinese Association of
Young Scientists and Technologists; Honorary Chairman, Hong Kong Chamber of
Commerce in China - ShenYang
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HE Member
RETEAFRL
Mr Wilfred S K Ng SBS JP

—
HE Member

PR BRI A Tt
Prof Chan Wing Wah JP

FEREHEXBERRRES  CHEBLOKERR  BERAnEES
TEFETFHRTER ARk EeR BEEEReRER:
TAREREEgR R BEIRESER /BT EEZEGRITE:
PRREBERZESTIF  HRRERFEESEZE  REZESZE -

Director of Fidelity Garment Manufactory Limited; Permanent Adviser of Yan Chai
Hospital; Director of HK Community Chest; President of Handball Assn of HK,
China; Hon. President of HK Ten Pin Bowling Congress; Vice President of HK
Cycling Assn; Vice President of HK Dance Sport Assn; President of Volleyball
Association Of Hong Kong, China; Organizing Committee Vice Chairman of Heifer
HK; Advisory Board Chairman of Active School; Member of The Community
Investment & Inclusion Fund and Member of Sports Commission.

EHMERRIERER - BFERN\BEREHRACEZE  E% AEF
TEREHDREER HR - MARKEMAEHIERARS LD R T
iR FREHERRES DR - TREREFTEEMBENEBES -
ZOO0OOFRABNZAAAFMHLT - _OONFEBERATEELRD
CEE  DRESHIOAEY  BREXE  AARBBEAENFHLE -
FERN [BMRFE] - [TARLEF] F- E2FEHRIA B
RELAMEE] RER - FBXNBBTNABTLR - RERBHE
BoHMNEAZHRE AL BFLELTNELE - BEFBPIXAREX
BRalk BEHELIERZIME - REFBAEREXELEECERE
BER - EREMRMFARHE T ELB B ERLE ELMAE -

Prof. Chan is composer and conductor whose music compositions include
8 symphonies, other orchestral and chamber works, choral music, children
songs, etc. 7 Symphonies were on CD by Hugo Productions, full scores of two
symphonies were published by People’s Music Publishing House, Beijing. His
music has been regularly performed here and in overseas. He regularly conducts
both Chinese and western orchestras and choirs. The HK Government appointed
him Justice of the Peace in 2000. He was invited to become a member of the
Chinese Musicians Association in 2009. He has received composition awards
from USA, Japan and Mainland China. Locally he was awarded Artist of the Year
and Qutstanding Young Person’s Award. His biography is included in the New
Grove Dictionary of Music & Musicians Online. Chan graduated from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong, later received Master and Doctor of Music degrees
from the University of Toronto on a Commonwealth Scholarship. He had been
Professor of Music and Associate Dean of Arts at the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is now Deputy Director at the School of Professional and Continuing
Education, The University of Hong Kong (HKU SPACE). He is also Chairman of
the Composers and Authors Society of HK and Music Director of the Hong Kong
Oratorio Society.



ENEEREFIEE
Artistic Director and
Principal Conductor
FEEEHR mEnEs

Prof YAN Huichang Hubert BBS

1987 FF - BB EREEXTRE TER —RIEE - B 1997 F 6 BLE
EEBRLE - BERBEEREE - BIEINE (2001 F3LE] - FHE
FAfTRRIAEFEE - FRETFEEER G ETEZRRE (15
BE)  REFATETBRXERE (BINXRE (BL) ) F-H
KRIREEETZHILEREERFERER - @2 XRE AT EE
ITBEBLMHEE I EREMNE AEEEEZE Conservatoire national
sup é rieur de musique et de danse de Paris ;22 - IR AE B REEfT
BEGTRHESREBRGHZA  PESEBREERFERE - L8
BRER [BRTHEELSSMRARSENEE | RIEERTEHE
W RIREEEEEEETREBE -

BETZF  BEPREERXNGET Al T2 ERLEF RN B2 -
EEREMTE - #BHRNOER TEBEASSEAES - [LKF
B KAREELE FLEREF[UERRBERY  #HEH@E
BRESREBHATETLESELES [EXREEEBHE] &
BENRETIE - AIMRLE 0 BEAE B BRREST  WLEEXRE
BhmE - BERIHZRPLEERNTERGERE BERRE2RE
BRI EIRIEARS - BN EXTEBREZXT -

B ERIFHE - BIfFSEMERIER - [RPZEFEIEIN - IRE RN
PIFRERGEE  BAFNEEERTEBRIELE  ERER
B PEREE  RENELEZEE LR ELEE

Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the
First Professional Appraisal of China in 1987. He joined the Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra in June 1997. Over the years, he has received numerous accolades
and awards, such as the ‘Cultural Medallion (Music)’ by the National Arts Council
of Singapore in 2001, a Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the Hong Kong SAR
Government, the Jurors’ Award for Conducting at the 6th China Gold Record
Awards — Multi Arts Category, and the Overseas Award for Music at the 51st
Literary and Art Works Awards in Taiwan. He is currently a Visiting Professor or
Adjunct Professor in many conservatories. He regularly gives talks and lectures
in Hong Kong and Overseas to promote Chinese music as a legacy, and was the
first ever Chinese to hold master classes in the Conservatoire national supérieur
de musique et de danse de Paris. He is currently Honorary Fellow of The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts and Visiting Scholar in its School of Music,
Distinguished Professor in Conducting at the China Conservatory, Visiting
Professor in Conducting at the He Luting Advanced Research Institute for Chinese
Music of the Shanghai Conservatory of Music, and concurrently Music Director of
the National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan.

Led by Yan, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has been setting many milestones
in Chinese music over the last dozen years or so. Artistically, it has commissioned
new works and reached out proactively to the world of Western music to explore
new frontiers together — one example is the annual concert series, ‘Music About
China’, now becoming a hallmark event of the Orchestra. It has also led the
way in instrumental reform with its ‘Eco-Huqin’ series. In terms of education,
the Orchestra was the first to initiate the Professional Orchestra Internship
scheme through collaboration with the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts.
In bringing Chinese music to a wider audience, the Orchestra has organized
themed festivals based on instrumental types, such as hugin, drums, dizi and
xiao, and zheng, etc.. On a professional level, the Orchestra has hosted several
international symposia on Chinese music, organized the first ever ‘International
Conducting Competition for Chinese Music’ etc., which won the enthusiastic
support of music institutions in China and other parts of the world,.

Yan is also actively engaged in composition, with many award-winning works. In
addition to Chinese music conducting, Yan has also been involved in conducting
music of other genres. The professional orchestras he has worked with include
the China National Symphony Orchestra, Beijing Symphony Orchestra, Shanghai
Symphony Orchestra, Russian Philharmonic Orchestra of Moscow and Shenzhen
Symphony Orchestra etc.
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TRAEES
Executive Director

S
Chin Man-wah, Celina

EREFEEFREE  FORFBASRBEREL  PEEER
MABEREERIFEA  RRERIMESEEABRAIMRERE
Bt E ¥ BT RRI2 ¢ 1989 ENMARTRERE - GItIAE A
EBEEIE - MBS - PREZTLE  BEBRBREYE - BRGES
REMNEBTLBERS - WH 2001 EEETLBENTHLEERESS
FAEBETHRAE  TRARER  ENRFBEAMHERE - REBMEMH
HE BYDLEFR  UREBHIREBNEEERE T ALHES - ¥
BZEAANEURENMEZ O BN REZAZE S (RBENE
pR#E/N4E ) & B (2006-2007) : 3R AE S EM R BEMTHAER MR -
ERREBRMTRLEREMNEZETLE  BAREEXEEERAEE
¥ (BWkb) REERBMEECTELE  BBHELMRYLHE
Bl BB M2 XBTHEEELTEIE 8 (2013-2014) BB B 2 21l
EE R EITHRA B XBELHRE RINIERZE - FBEMITHRA
BHgaE « MZHEEERRENI TR RN Z BRI FEA

Fellow Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Master of Arts in Strategic
Management for Non-Distributing Organization; holder of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors Diploma in Company Direction and Professional Diploma in
Corporate Governance & Directorship; graduate of Professional Programme in
Arts Administration organized by UCLA and former Urban Services Department;
joined the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department
in 1989 and since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory
Theatre, Festival of Asian Arts, Chinese Music Festival, Hong Kong International
Film Festival, Hong Kong International Arts Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra; appointed the first Executive Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited; rich experience in aspects of corporate governance, directing of non-
profit-distributing organization, strategic marketing and image building, as well as
event and performing arts business project management. Chin was appointed a
member of the Consultative Committee on the Core Arts and Cultural Facilities of
the West Kowloon Cultural District (Performing Arts and Tourism Advisory Group)
(2006-2007). Currently she is an Advisor in Arts Administration to the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council, a Member of the Music Advisory Committee of
the School of Music of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, Academic
Committee of the Postgraduate Diploma in Creative Industries Management
(Arts and Culture) of the School of Professional and Continuing Education (HKU
Space), a Member of Arts Promotion Enhancement Project Committee of the
Department of Cultural and Creative Arts of The Hong Kong Institute of Education
(2013-2014) and a Member of External Review Panel, Executive Master of Arts in
Arts Management and Entrepreneurship Programme of The Hong Kong Institute
of Education, Treasurer of the Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association and
being arts administration visiting professor or lecturer for several academies of
music.
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Distribution of Income 2015/16

B FfERHEMKA
Concert and Other Income

B BFERREMER

General and Supplementry Government Subsidies

u BRRER

Donations and Sponsorships

* i
Distribution of Expenditure 2015/16

BRETIEER

Concert Production Costs

B HEHEERESEXRH

Marketing and Fund Raising Expenses

B FREEFX

Payroll and Related Expenses

N ERREES

Research and Development Expenses

N HithEERX
Other Operating Expenses
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BEeKE ( [IBEEKE] ) BREHBFP
LEERAA ( [ARR)] ) REMBAR (5
T IARER] ) HE2016 FE3 A 31 BILEE
ZBEENERE MEEZIBHRE -

FEXER

B2001 54818 RARIEARETBER
TREBE (BT ) BEMULERE ([FE
LN VILEEE| ) BEEBEPLE -

BEAFLERNEE—MEERELE  hED
R EPRERAREEMENHER 2 — - BT
EOMEHERERARBKSLEIRABRE
MER - ARFRASEENEEXKBIERHE
TRBANFLESLESGEH  BEERZETH
BMRBFERERFPE UL - BERS
ABEMEE  UREREEHE HE - &
REAREFLIBERFPHEL - RAFE - K
EEMNFEEREE B EBANRE -

E 35

AREEBHZ2016 F3 A3 HZ BB EAE
EzHBARRDBETAMERRETIE
116 B °

HEE

REEMEEAREAHL  ARFRZEES
KEA

B(EoR (R 2015410 A 26 BEREFE)
BEIEFE (320154 10 A 26 AEEEEIER )
BRI (32015510 B 26 BEERIER)
FEFALE (R 20154 10 A 26 AERAE)
BROMED (7220154 10 A 26 AEEEHWE)
FRoKEE (20154 10 A 26 HER)
B0\ (B 2015 4 10 A 26 BIRIT)
SEIAR

ZEF (R 20154 10 A 26 HET)
ZE A (F2015 €10 A 26 BIR(E)
BER

RFE

FRM (720154 10 A 26 BRT)

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The council members (the "Council Members") present their report
and the audited financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") for the year
ended 31 March 2016.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from Leisure
and Cultural Services Department ("LCSD") of the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region ("the Government") the
running of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese
orchestra in Hong Kong and one of the largest and most renowned
of its type in the world. The Company and the Group present
symphonic music based on traditional folk repertoires and full-scale
contemporary compositions. The principal activities of the Company
and of the Group consist of providing Chinese music programmes of
different styles to blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques
of today with the traditional culture of China in interpretation of
metropolitan life, as well as rendering promotion, education, research
and development of traditional and modern Chinese music. There
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal
activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2016 and the
Group's financial position at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 79 to 116.

Council

The Council Members of the Company during the year and up to date
of this report were:

Li Wai Keung (elected as Chairman on 26 October 2015)
Chan Wai Kai (elected as Vice Chairman on 26 October 2015)
Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye (elected as Vice Chairman on 26 October 2015)
Lai Hin Wing, Henry (elected as Treasurer on 26 October 2015)
Chan Shum Yue, Bonnie (elected as Hon Secretary 26 October 2015)
Chan Wing Wah (elected on 26 October 2015)

Chow Siu Lui (retired on 26 October 2015)

Chung Shu Kun, Christopher
Leung Kwong Ho

Leung Sin Wai

Lu Hing Yu, Bryant

Ng Sau Kei, Wilfred

Wong Ka Lun

Wong Wai Ling, Veanne

(resigned on 26 October 2015)
(retired on 26 October 2015)

(retired on 26 October 2015)
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FRERAEGAERET  HRERAGERZE
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AEBERNORERETFEL  BRHREESME
PRI R - BRETAETLS AR
BRE AR HBIIRE TESLE

BB AT LA ES -

Council (continued)

The Council Members of the subsidiaries during the year and up to
date of this report were:

Chan Shum Yue, Bonnie

Chan Wai Kai
Chan Wing Wah (appointed on 26 October 2015)
Chow Siu Lui (resigned on 26 October 2015)

Chung Shu Kun, Christopher
Lai Hin Wing, Henry

Leung Kwong Ho

Leung Sin Wai

Li Wai Keung

Lu Hing Yu, Bryant

Ng Sau Kei, Wilfred

Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye

Wong Ka Lun

Wong Wai Ling,Veann

(resigned on 26 October 2015)
(resigned on 26 October 2015)

(resigned on 26 October 2015)

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of
association, the Chairman, Vice-Chairmen and Treasurer will retire
from their respective offices and shall be eligible for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Permitted indemnity provision

During the year ended 31 March 2016, a permited indemnity
provision as defined in the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance was in
force for indemnities against liabilities incurred by council member of
the Company.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangement to enable the Company's Council
Members to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Council Members' interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

No Council Members had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements or contracts of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or
any of the Company's subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Business review

Our business

The Group is committed to promoting Chinese music culture,
with the provision of high-quality and wide-ranging Chinese music
programmes as its core activities which include orchestral and
ensemble concerts, educational activities, training courses, themed
festivals, competitions, and research and development of musical
instruments.
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Business review (continued)

Such principal activities are reviewed under the following categories:

Regular concerts, outreach performances, hired engagements and
festivals

To bring the colourful world of Chinese music to the public, the
Company organises more than one hundred regular and outreach
concerts a year as well as mass activities and themed festivals.
To date, it has achieved three Guinness World Records in mass
performance, and laid many milestones in the development of
Chinese orchestral music. Notable examples are the Hong Kong
Drum Festival, launched in 2003, and The International Conducting
Competition for Chinese Music in 2011, both of which have become
regular and keenly anticipated events on the local and international
music scene.

Overseas tours

The Company has been invited to perform at various famous
venues and international festivals around the world, with a track
record covering 66 cities in 23 countries since its establishment. It
has contributed tremendously to cultural diplomacy and is widely
acclaimed as a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong.

Art education

To nurture the growth of a new generation of music-makers and
widen the audience base in Chinese music, the Company gives
performances in schools and organises instrumental classes. The
Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra and the Hong Kong Junior
Chinese Orchestra were established in 2003. Educational projects
have been organised in conjunction with radio and television stations
as well as other institutions. The Company has been working in
conjunction with the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts,
the Music Office, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, the
Leisure and cultural Services Department to provide opportunities
for local artists, arts administrators through training, internship and
commissioning of works.

Research and development

The Company has been dedicated to developing and conducting
research on Chinese music, whether traditional or contemporary. It
explores new frontiers in music through commissioning new works of
various types and styles. Over the years, it has commissioned more
than 2,300 original compositions and arrangements, many of which
have won awards at home and abroad.

In the constant search for excellence in Chinese music, the Group
has put in long-term efforts for instrument research and development,
and has developed a full range of eco-huqgins. The expressiveness
and performance of the eco-hugin series are an improvement over
the traditional versions, as a result of which it has won many awards
in China, including national awards, and elsewhere.

Records and publications

The Company has an extensive discography of over 50, which
includes live recordings of its concerts and studio recordings in CD,
VCD and DVD formats. Apart from collating and publishing papers
presented at symposia and conferences, it has also published several
books on Chinese music.
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Business review (continued)

Financial review
Income

The total income of the Group was HK$81.50 million (2015: HK$76.2
million) for the year, of which HK$65.1 million (2015: HK$63.5 million)
were subsidies from the Home Affairs Bureau of the Hong Kong
Government, accounted for 79.9% of its total income. The Group’s
total earned income for the year rose 26.5% to HK$16.1 million (2015:
HK12.7 million), of which the box office income, outbound cultural
exchange activities, outreach income and sponsorships increased by
38.1%, 67.7%, 55.5% and 30.6% respectively.

Expenditure

The Group continues to exercise stringent control over its general
expenditures.The total operating costs of the Group increased
by 8.6% to HK$79.6 million (2015: HK$73.3 million) was mainly
attributable to additional touring expenses incurred for overseas
performances in several cities in Europe and Asia in current year.

Surplus for the year

In conclusion of the analysis above, the Group recognised a surplus
of HK$2 million (2015: HK$2.9 million) for the year.
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Business review (continued)

Financial review (continued)
Liquidity and financial resources

The Group funds its operation mainly through Government subvention,
cash from operations and other self-financing activities. It has
maintained a healthy liquid position for business development
and adopted a prudent treasury policy. The total cash and bank
deposits as at 31 March 2016 amounted to HK$26.4 million (2015:
HK$23.7million). The working capital (current assets less current
liabilities) of the Group was HK$15.7 million (2015: HK$13.5 million).
The Company will continue to place fixed deposits with its surplus
cash with banks to maintain stable and safe investment returns.

Key performance indicators

A framework of Key Performance Indicators for a performing arts
organisation should include both financial and non-financial data. Non-
financial data to show intangible contribution is especially vital in this
case due to the shorter history of the art form of Chinese orchestral
music. The Indicators involve creating innovative programmes,
nurturing local young practitioners and commissioning of original
compositions etc. Some indicators are listed below for reference:

2016 2015
Average income for concert and
other performances per audience HK$60.1 HK$33.5
(Total income for concert and other
performances/ total number of audiences)
Total local performing sessions 161 178
Total overseas performing sessions 22 18

Corporate relations with Government, sponsors,
employees, customers and suppliers

As a non-profit-distributing organisation subvented by the
Government, the Company strictly observes and follows the
requirements and regulations laid down by the Government. In being
accountable to the Government, sponsors and other stakeholders
as to the specific use of funds, the Company seeks to disclose
information through various channels such as annual reports and
the Company's website, with a view to achieving a high level of
transparency to offer the stakeholders and the public a clear and
thorough understanding of the business.

The Group regards its employees as valuable assets and for this
purpose, provides its staff with various channels in day-to-day
operations to express their views and opinions related to work. The
Council Chairman or Council Members meet with employees from
time to time to listen to their opinions. An effective staff appraisal
system is in place, which links compensation with team spirit,
discipline, market trends, and Company and individual performance.
For years, the Group has been supporting its staff's professional
development by enrolling them in training courses, seminars or
performances of other art groups so as to enhance their technical
and practical knowledge.
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Business review (continued)

Corporate relations with Government, sponsors,
employees, customers and suppliers (Continued)

In its continuous pursuit of improvement and enhancement of
programmes, the Group proactively seeks feedback and views
from the audience by inviting them to complete post-performance
questionnaires. These are collated and evaluated to ensure that the
Company will meet the highest professional and artistic standards.

The Group strives to maintain a fair and collaborative relationship with
suppliers, and no major supplier has had an undue influence on its
operations arising out of the nature of their business with the Group.

Corporate cultural, education and social
responsibilities

The Company aims to enhance the quality of life of the public by
presenting programmes that are well-balanced, diversified and
abreast of the times. It reciprocates the support and encouragement
of the community with innovative programming and artistic excellence
that would please and delight the audience.

To assume an ambassadorial role for Chinese music culture, the
Company has been actively promoting Chinese music by performing
and giving educational workshops overseas. At its home base, its
educational initiatives for the young include the establishment of the
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra, instrumental training classes,
touring concerts to schools and workshops, etc.

The Company launched the "Music for Love" scheme in 2005 with
the purpose of allowing all members of the community to attend the
Company’s performances for free. Since then, many primary and
secondary school students and underprivileged groups and families
have had the opportunity to enjoy the beauty of Chinese music.

The Company is the first performing arts group to be awarded the
"Ten Plus Caring Company" logo by the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service in recognition of its continuous efforts in implementing
corporate responsibility and contribution to social environment.

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Group has an internal control system in place to monitor on-
going compliance with relevant laws and regulations. During the
year, there was no instance of non-compliance with any relevant laws
and regulations that the Group was aware of which might cause a
significant impact.

Environmental policies and performances

The Group supports the protection of the environment by researching
and developing the Eco-Huqin series, its uniqueness being its use of
bio-degradable materials in place of python skin as used in traditional
hugins. The value of the Eco-Hugin series is well recognised and
acknowledged. During the year, the instrument series was awarded
the "Excellence of Environmental Contributions — Culture and Art” by
U Magazine.
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Business review (continued)

Environmental policies and performances
(Continued)

It is also the Group's ongoing concern to save energy, reduce waste
and protect the environment during its day-to-day operations. A
number of measures have been implemented for such purposes.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The general outlook of the Group is positive, but the following
uncertainties may be worth considering and may cause concern.

Reduced subvention by the Government

The major source of revenue of the Company is Government
subvention. A change in the Government policy on subsidy will affect
the operations of the Company.

Difficulties in fund raising

Owing to the historical colonial background of Hong Kong, Western
art forms tend to be more appealing to the community and potential
sponsors. This may cause difficulties in fund raising for the Group.
Global economic uncertainty, especially in Mainland China has
also lessened the willingness of many Chinese institutions to offer
sponsorships and donations to the Group.

Exposure to fluctuations in economic conditions

The weak growth of global economies may weaken the consumption
power of the public, especially in spending on cultural and leisure
products.

Future development of the Group's business

The Group will continue to strive for artistic excellence, broaden its
range of services to the community, and make Chinese orchestral
music accessible to all by producing a good mix of innovative
programmes. By working together, it hopes to create a more close-
knit society, with music as an excellent bond.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL
Li Wai Keung

Chairman

Hong Kong

17 August 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries set
out on pages 79 to 116, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2016, and the consolidated
statement of income and expenditure, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Council members' responsibility for the
consolidated financial statements

The council members of the Company (the "Council Members") are
responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the Council Members determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(continued)

Auditors' responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Council Members, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries
as at 31 March 2016, and of their financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Report on other matters under the Agreement
between the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and the Company
(the "Agreement")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material
respects, the requirements as set by the Government to keep proper
books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the
activities in accordance with the books and records, as well as all
the accounting requirements in the Agreement and other relevant
documents such as the Accounting Standards and Accounting
Guidelines.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

17 August 2016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

HZE2016 3 A 31 HILFE
Year ended 31 March 2016

RRES BRAS
KB AR KB AR

B S Development Development

General Fund and e Fund and
Fund subsidiaries subsidiaries
BEHKS BB HKS B HKS

I A INCOME
=4t I B iE AU

Income from concerts and
other performances

ZERA 4,959,203 - 4,959,203 3,592,251 - 3,592,251
Box office income
ZHE0 B WA 443,000 - 443,000 515,000 - 515,000
Hired engagement income
BINUE R REBIRA 3,030,874 - 3,030,874 1,807,342 - 1,807,342
Outbound cultural exchange
activities income
HNE R EMFEIUA 849,181 684,000 1,533,181 322,865 663,000 985,865
QOutreach and other activities
income
BT & B
Government subsidies
BE 4 62,535,359 - 62535359 62,535,359 - 62,535,359
Recurrent
B8R T AR 4 2574813 - 2574813 919,613 - 919,613
Contestable Funding Pilot
Scheme
BRNER 5 3,151,638 257,800 3,409,438 2,600,992 8,800 2,609,792
Donations and sponsorships
BEIRZUA - 1,117,314 1,117,314 - 1,432,919 1,432,919
Revenue from training course
HA 6 1,159,952 775,982 1,935,934 1,112,166 692,817 1,804,983
Other revenue
78,704,020 2,835,096 81,539,116 73,405,588 2,797,536 76,203,124
% 4 EXPENDITURE
SHeslEBR 7 17,478,253 391,617 17,869,870 12,388,408 276,802 12,665,210
Concert production costs
FERRBRY 8 47,219,479 1,427,477 48,646,956  45957,509 1,488,665 47,446,174
Payroll and related expenses
MEHEERES T 6,397,924 91,632 6,489,556 6,779,271 70,171 6,849,442
Marketing and fund raising
expenses
Hip2 @Y 9 5,996,324 557,356 6,553,680 5,805,529 509,523 6,315,052
Other operating expenses
77,091,980 2,468,082 79,560,062 70,930,717 2,345,161 73,275,878
FiEHipI Btk 10 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054 2,474,871 452,375 2,927,246
SURPLUS BEFORE TAX
ST iK% 12 - - - - 44 44
Income tax credit
EEMERG 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054 2,474,871 452,419 2,927,290

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HZE2016 3 A 31 HILFE
Year ended 31 March 2016

BRAS L5
SN NE] SIEYNG
ERES Development LHES Development
General Fund and g General Fund and
Fund subsidiaries Fund subsidiaries
B HKS B HKS B HKS B E HKS
FAMSRGK
FEEEMSER 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054 2,474,871 452,419 2,927,290
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME FOR THE YEAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2016 £ 3 A 31 H
31 March 2016

BRES BRES
IENG! =N
*BE S Development BES Development
General Fund and B g General Fund and
Fund subsidiaries Fund subsidiaries
BHHKS B HKS B U HKS B HKS
FRBEE
NON CURRENT ASSET
Y ] 13 1,664,283 - 1,664,283 1,913,024 - 1,913,024
Plant and equipment
REBEE
CURRENT ASSETS
JFEUBR K 14 342,178 - 342,178 860,469 - 860,469
Accounts receivable
BEFIE  BREK 15 1,620,642 252710 1,873,352 1,837,418 258,540 2,095,958
HAth AR X
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
He MERIREIER 16 19,404,435 6,980,818 26,385,253 17,209,001 6,528,755 23,737,756
Cash and cash equivalents
MEEERE 21,367,255 7,233,528 28,600,783 19,906,888 6,787,295 26,694,183
Total current assets
REEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
FENMERET L EZTE A 17 12,247,902 652,001 12,899,903 12,648,316 572,782 13,221,098
Creditors and accrued liabilities
REEEFE 9,119,353 6,581,527 15,700,880 7,258,572 6,214,513 13,473,085
NET CURRENT ASSETS
EEFE 10,783,636 6,581,527 17,365,163 9,171,596 6,214,513 15,386,109
NET ASSETS
& 10,783,636 6,581,527 17,365,163 9,171,596 6,214,513 15,386,109
RESERVES
Z={258 Li Wai Keung BR{Z{E£ Chan Wai Kai

= J& Chairman ElZE & Vice Chairman
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HZE2016 3 A 31 HILFE
Year ended 31 March 2016

TREe ERES
General Development
Fund Fund
B HKS B HKS
2014 4 A1 H 6,696,725 5,762,094 12,458,819
At 1 April 2014
FEIEMEGRH 2,474,871 452,419 2,927,290
Total comprehensive income for the year _ _ _
2015%F 3 H31 HK 2015 4 B 18 9,171,596 6,214,513 15,386,109
At 31 March 2015 and 1 April 2015

FREEEMEAH 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054
Total comprehensive income for the year _ _ _

2016 £ 3 A 31 H 10,783,636 6,581,527 17,365,163
At 31 March 2016 _— _— _—




FEBERER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE2016 F3 A31 HILFE
Year ended 31 March 2016

BsE 2016

Notes B HKS

REREFH 2 HERE
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FTSHiA Zigk 1,979,054 2,927,246
Surplus before tax
WAGRE
Adjustments for:
S IA 6 ( 146,557) ( 196,880)
Interest income
e 10 1,112,456 1,018,235
Depreciation
HE S AR 2 s 10 - (1,260

Gain on disposal of items of plant and equipment

2,944,953 3,747,341

JEUBRFOR A /(32 0) 518,291 ( 175,634)
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable

FERFIE - ke REMRKRZR D 222,606 2,283,121
Decrease in prepayments, deposits and other receivables

FERBRTX R BT & AN /(RS ) ( 321,195) 2,759,581
Increase/(decrease) in creditors and accrued liabilities
REXBHERT 3,364,655 8,614,409
Cash generated from operations

ENEEFIEH - ( 956)
Hong Kong profits tax paid
REEHMERRBFR 3,364,655 8,613,453
Net cash flows from operating activities
REZHRENE

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BUHIE 146,557 196,880
Interest received

1S AR R 13 (863,715) (777,978)
Purchases of items of plant and equipment

HE RS MR PSR - 1,260
Proceeds from disposal of items of plant and equipment

ZR=18 A 2Bz EHFFIE N (16,239,445) -
Increase in time deposits with original maturity of more than three months when acquired
KERETARE RENFEE (16,956,603) ( 579,838)

Net cash flows used in investing activities

BEeRERESEREM /(R ) F58E (13,591,948) 8,033,615
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

REERGENHE S RERBEEER 23,737,756 15,704,141
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

REEERANREREEAREIAE 10,145,808 23,737,756
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RERERALER GBHRIN
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BE RIR1TEE R 16 7,143,417 8,187,756
Cash and bank balances

PR=1EA 22 EHER 16 3,002,391 15,550,000
Time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired

RekERREIER 10,145,808 23,737,756
Cash and cash equivalents
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2016 =3 A 31 H
31 March 2016

1. ABRRKEEH 1.
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MBAS &R
MBARZFHEWT

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February
2001 with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the
members is limited to HK$100 per member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F, Sheung
Wan Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road Central,
Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in providing Chinese
music programmes of different styles to blend the diverse
artistic expressions and techniques of today with the traditional
culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as well as
rendering promotion, education, research and development of
traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the government's approval on 14 August
2002, a Development Fund was set up for the funding of
non-subvented activities which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention and will be used for organising events
and activities to further promote Chinese music. The General
Fund accounts for all government subvented activities and the
Development Fund accounts for all non-subvented activities.

Information about subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows:

A PO &S BERTERRA ARAEGEBRAERAENE  FTEEB
Name Place of incorporation Issued ordinary Percentage of equity directly Principal
and business share capital attributable to the Company activities
2016 2015
BEERERLEERAA " BB B2 T 100 100 TR
Hong Kong Children Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Chinese Orchestra Limited*
BEELFHELEERAA s ok 100 100 TER
Hong Kong Junior Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Chinese Orchestra Limited*
BEBVFPLBEERARF * &k 2T 100 100 R
Hong Kong Young Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Chinese Orchestra Limited*
BRPLEEHBRAR LN S AT 100 100 NEER
HKCO Orchestral Hong Kong HK$1 Dormant
Academy Limited*
BEPLEBMABLERAF i BT 100 100 1A 3
HKCO Artistic Research and Hong Kong HKS$1 Artistic
Development Company Limited* research and
development

*IEMBERLOKEIMEBAAL K S M EBEREE R MK B ARER

* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2016 £ 3 A 31 H
31 March 2016

2.1

2.2
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2.1

2.2

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and are presented in Hong Kong
dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the "Group") for the year ended 31 March 2016.
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a

majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group

considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing

whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(o) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated under Development Fund from the date on which
the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceases. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, reserves, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control described in
the accounting policy for subsidiaries above. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.
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2.2

2.3

24

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and {iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (i)
the fair value of any investment retained and (jii) any resulting
surplus or deficit in the statement of income and expenditure.
The Group's share of components previously recognised in
other comprehensive income is reclassified to the statement
of income and expenditure or reserves, as appropriate, on
the same basis as would be required if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs, which
are applicable to its operations, for the first time for the current
year's financial statements.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

The adoption of the above revised HKFRSs has had no
significant financial impact on these financial statements.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 "Accounts and Audit" of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) came into
effect for the first time, during the current financial year. The
main impact to the financial statements is on the presentation
and disclosure of certain information in the financial
statements.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not early applied any of the new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements. The Group is in the process of
making an assessment of the impact of new and revised
HKFRSs upon their initial application but is not yet in a position
to state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have
a significant impact on the Group's financial performance and
financial position.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that person's
family and that person

()  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;
or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions

applies:
(i)  the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary
of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a)

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of
the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the parent of the Group.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting date
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If such an indication exists, the Group makes an estimate of
the asset's recoverable amount.
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POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the assets. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e.,
a cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of the
impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. The reversal of the impairment loss
is credited to the statement of income and expenditure in the
year in which it arises.

Plant and equipment

ltems of plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an item of plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the statement of income and expenditure
in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset
as a replacement. Where significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful
lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates
used for this purpose are as follows:




A ¥4 R BiaE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2016 £ 3 A 31 H
31 March 2016

25 EEEFBREE (&) 2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

B R ()
RIAER AR 33':%
fees 25%
B 33':%

B es MR B 2 &0 AN RE A H
R B ZRAREEEESAERS
7 ABMABBERENE - FREE -
AEAFRARFTENEE DR ETHFLHE
BEAREEERETAE -

Wz MERBIEE R PR ZEAEES
IMHERFERARERIHETHEL
REMERFBUAER - BUBRRFENE
WaRERHEXEREEMELZBE
BHEMSREFREAHEEREE
R e

EEHE

W& EREEZEARD B RN RS T
HEA - HHEERISEEHE - WA
SEREEA HEZFEENEKE LA
TR EA R 2R - REEHANE
ORI -

IS R

FIAEE RN R BN EEBE2H -
SEASCXBERATHYEEEREE
HMBHRERAB SRR FKELNER
BERE SEASCXERZINERZIE
RpAERIINEERGEHRE 2 NEER
PERFEER - AINE BB 2 ERIEEEN
BEAREEANINEERRE - TAE
BHHE AN BIEHR 2 ELE
SN ERRPER -

POLICIES (continued)

Plant and equipment (continued)

Furniture and equipment  33'/,%
Musical instruments 25%
Computer equipment 33',%

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the
statement of income and expenditure in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases net of any incentives received
from the lessor are charged to the statement of income and
expenditure on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company's functional currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end
of the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement
of income and expenditure.
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POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency transactions (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation
of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair
value of the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose
fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income or the statement of income and expenditure is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or the statement
of income and expenditure, respectively).

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturity of three months or less
when acquired, less bank overdrafts.

Financial instruments

The Group classifies its financial instruments into the following
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred.
Purchases and sales of the financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the assets.

(@) Financial assets
The Group's financial assets include accounts receivable,
deposits and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents, and are classified and accounted for as
loans and receivables. Financial assets are recognised
on the trade date.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Loans and receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method,
less impairment allowances.
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£RITH (&) Financial instruments (continued)
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The Group recognises losses for impaired loans promptly
where there is objective evidence that impairment of a
loan or a portfolio of loans has occurred. Impairment
allowances are assessed either individually for individually
significant loans or collectively for loan portfolios
with similar credit risk characteristics including those
individually assessed balances for which no impairment
provision is made on an individual basis.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the
statement of income and expenditure.

(b)  Financial liabilities
The Group's financial liabilities include creditors and
accrued liabilities. Financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the fair value of the consideration received
less directly attributable transaction costs. After
initial recognition, they are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets have expired; or where the Group
has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows
of the financial assets and has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership; or where control is not
retained. Financial liabilities are derecognised when they
are extinguished, i.e., when the obligation is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside the statement of income
and expenditure is recognised either in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided using liability method, on temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes. Tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period are
used to determine the deferred tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full while deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably
measured, on the following bases:

(@) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash
receipt basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(o) performance fee, income from concerts and other
programmes, on an accrual basis;

(c) training course income, on an accrual basis;

(d) from the sale of goods or souvenirs, when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset; and

()  membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end of
the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it
is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as
at the end of the reporting period is permitted to be carried
forward and utilised by the respective employees in the
following year. An accrual is made at the end of the reporting
period for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned
during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF Scheme")
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for all of its employees. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees' basic salaries and are charged
to the statement of income and expenditure as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development Fund

Development Fund was established for the funding of
non-subvented activities, which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention. Development Fund raised funds from
public by soliciting donations and organising Chinese music
related events.
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4. BRFEH
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying the Group's accounting policies which have a
significant effect on the financial statements are set out below.

Impairment of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the asset and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDIES

() Recurrent subsidy

The Group's Government subsidies include recurrent
subsidy of HK$62,535,359 (2015: HK$62,535,359)
from the Government for providing Chinese musical
programmes of different styles. There are no unfulfilled
conditions or contingencies relating to these grants.

(i) Supplementary subsidies under Contestable Funding Pilot
Scheme

The Group's supplementary Government subsidies of
HK$2,574,813 (2015: HK$919,613) are granted under
Contestable Funding Pilot Scheme (the "Scheme") for
three projects, "Capering Notes - Professional Internship
Program", "Chinese Music Without Bounds" and
“International Youth Chinese Music Festival”. Included in
the consolidated statements of income and expenditure
and financial position are the following items which are
related to the Scheme.
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Lepeing Mo~ Chinese Music International Youth Total
Chinese Music Festival

Professional Internship Without Bounds
Program

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
B HKS B HKS BEHKS BB HKS B HKS  BEHKS BB HKS B HKS
WA

Income

B REINE B 1,326,288 918,047 1,248,294 1,566 231 - 2574813 919613
Supplementary

government

subsidy

BREEM - - 15,000 - - - 15,000 -
Donations and

sponsorships

ZRKA 28,500 19,000 - - - - 28,500 19,000
Box office income

AV ON 4822 21,489 6,556 2,663 - - 11,378 24,152
Interest income

HeblA - - 10,250 - - - 10,250 -
QIEAEIELLS 1,359,610 958536 1,280,100 4229 231 . 2630041 962,765

X
Expenditure
THeBEE (30,706) (71,158)  (850,995) - (231)
Concert production

costs

HERIBERY (1,292,934) (842,717) (15,682) - - - (1,308616) (842,717
Payroll and related

expenses

SRS (11,400) (28456)  (412,730) (4,229) .
Marketing expenses

Hit & &F (24,570) (8,790) (693) - - - (25263) (8,790)
Other operating
expenses

(881932 (71,158

(424130)  (32,685)

(1359610)  (951121) (1280,100) (4229 (231) - (2639.941)  (955350)

FERH - 7415 - - - - - 7415
Surplus for the year

BIEWA - BATEEINEBD
Deferred income -

supplementary
government subsidy

&1 o 1,781,953 2,700,000 2,248,434 - - - 4030387 2,700,000
At the beginning of year

FRUER - - - 2,250,000 2,520,000 - 2520000 2,250,000
Received during the year

T AU ERHR (1,326,288) (918,047)  (1,248,294) (1,566) (231) - (2574813)  (919,613)
Released to the statement
of income and expenditure

FR 455,665 1,781,953 1,000,140 2248434 2,519,769 - 3975574 4,030,387
At the end of the year #

"B AGREFBMRRRAN [ELRRAESER] -

Amounts are included in “Creditors and accrued liabilities” on the face of the consolidated statement of financial position.




B F5 4R R BiaE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2016 =3 A 31 H
31 March 2016

5. B8R EE) DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS

TEES BEAS 2016 TEES BREES 2015

General  Development g General Development g
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
B HKS A HKS A HKS B HKS B HKS A HKS

EESRENBRRED (&) 2,513,000 248,000 2,761,000 1,924,600 - 1,924,600
Donations and sponsorships
for designated concerts (Note)

HipiBs R &) 638,638 9,800 648,438 676,392 8,800 685,192
Other donations and
sponsorships 3,151,638 257,800 3,409,438 2,600,992 8,800 2,609,792

i AFEZEDBEMEERSSHREHMIBRIEN 248,000 7T (2015 F ¢ )
Note: The sponsorship of the year included the grant from the Community Relation Department of the Hong Kong Jockey Club of HK$248,000 (2015: Nil)

6. Hfte\ OTHER REVENUE

TRES BREES 2016 TREE BRES 2015
General  Development BmEy General Development “ag
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
VS HKS B HKS B HKS BEHKS B HKS B HKS
[(BETLEdre | @F 30,380 - 30,380 31,815 - 31,815
Membership fees from
"Friends of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra"
RITHEUA 106,634 39,923 146,557 142,853 54,027 196,880
Bank interest income
EELSmBA 59,110 - 59,110 70,713 - 70,713
Sales of souvenirs
HAMA (5F) 963,828 736,059 1,699,887 866,785 638,790 1,505,575

Other income (Notes)

1,159,952 775,982 1,935,934 1,112,166 692,817 1,804,983

e

() WEBRBEWFELEVEEREENN Sk EatEl]) fEbry DRETHABREE] - FREEE LA 309,052 1T (2015 F : B
182,166 7T ) °

(i) WEHTBEEARARFARR—BNBARZEEE LA 71,950 7T (2015 F : A% 48,600 /L) KAREE LB 50,365 JT (2015 F : B
34,020 7T )+ WEBEHREEREREET UK -

Notes:

() Included in the balance is a total grant of HK$309,052 (2015: HK$182,166) for the year from Leisure and Cultural Services Department of the Government under
trainee programmes of Venture Partnership Scheme.

(i) Excluded from the balance are management fee of HK$71,950 (2015: HK$48,600) and royalty fee of HK$50,365 (2015: HK$34,020) received by the Company from
a subsidiary during the year. They are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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7. BEEHR{EER CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS

THRES BRED 2016 TaEe ERES 2015
General  Development “ag General Development FEE
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
B HKS B HKS B HKS BEEHKS B HKS B HKS
REEE  BHRE 4,720,084 - 4,720,084 3,404,024 - 3,404,024
RBRR 2 HE
Honorariums to guest
conductors, artists and soloists
442885 5 B 2,324,533 77,340 2,401,873 1,272,201 67,500 1,339,701
Transportation of musical
instruments
SREERB LSS 1,936,589 6,150 1,942,739 1,835,715 6,450 1,842,165
Venue rental for rehearsals
and performances
LERTEEm 910,796 - 910,796 764,441 6,180 770,621
Music scores, tapes and records
HihBUEEH 7,586,251 308,127 7,894,378 5,112,027 196,672 5,308,699
Other production costs
17,478,253 391,617 17,869,870 12,388,408 276,802 12,665,210

8. ¥&ER1HEARIZ PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

THRES ERES 2016 ThEe EERES 2015
General  Development BE General Development 4y
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
BEEHKS  BMHKS  BMHKS  BEHKS  BMHKS B HKS
iy
Avrtistic
B 30,708,827 767,778 31,476,605 29,887,152 913,733 30,800,885
Salaries
BH 4,939,264 70 4,939,334 4,761,984 1,189 4,763,173
Benefits
118
Administration
Ezau)| 8,730,015 612,928 9,342,943 8,331,051 511,473 8,842,524
Salaries
&/ 1,044,425 26,322 1,070,747 1,015,886 25,477 1,041,363
Benefits
BTEA 1,796,948 20,379 1,817,327 1,961,436 36,793 1,998,229
Staff welfare
47,219,479 1,427,477 48,646,956 45,957,509 1,488,665 47,446,174
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9. H=ERX OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TREe BRES 2016 ThEe EERES 2015
General  Development g General Development FEE
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
BEHKS  BEHKS  BMHKS  BEHKS  BEHKS B HKS
MAEHE AN 2,230,000 199,355 2,429,355 2,226,600 186,000 2,412,600
Rent and rates for office
e 1,112,456 - 1,112,456 1,017,591 644 1,018,235
Depreciation
Eljml ~ XA R EE 235,041 24 235,065 196,757 - 196,757
Printing, stationery and postage
EERMEE 311,095 - 311,095 289,782 1,750 291,532
Renovation and repairs
HihEFERY 1,990,191 295,136 2,285,327 1,977,940 313,399 2,291,339
Other office expenses
HiF % 117,541 62,841 180,382 96,859 7,730 104,589

Miscellaneous expenses

5,996,324 557,356 6,553,680 5,805,529 509,623 6,315,052

10. FriS#HiAiZ&ER SURPLUS BEFORE TAX
AEERFEHAT BRI /(FTA) THIEE -

The Group's surplus before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

BEAS BREES
KB AT SR NGL
Ti@wAES  Development 2016 mE S  Development 2015
General Fund and gy General Fund and Pk
Fund subsidiaries Total Fund subsidiaries Total
B HKS BRI HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS S HKS
ZEE B 2 80,500 7,000 87,500 78,800 6,800 85,600
Auditors' remuneration
I E RS AR 2 W - - - (1,260) - (1,260)
Gain on disposal of items of
plant and equipment
e 1,112,456 - 1,112,456 1,017,591 644 1,018,235
Depreciation
THREF EEHEER 4,060,589 205,505 4,266,094 3,959,715 192,450 4,152,165

Operating lease rental
on land and building
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11.

12.

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

No Council Members received or are going to receive any
remuneration in respect of their services during the year (2015:
Nil).

INCOME TAX

The Company exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance. No provision for Hong Kong
profits tax has been made as the Company did not generate
any assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year
(2015: Nil).

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for
its subsidiaries as they did not generate any assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year (2015: Nil).

There was no material unprovided deferred tax for its
subsidiaries in respect of the year and as at the end of the
reporting period (2015: Nil).
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13. 1438 %% PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

BRI
Computer

equipment instruments equipment
B HKS A HKS B HKS

2016 3 A 31 B
At 31 March 2016

20154 818 :
At 1 April 2015:
RN 4,086,064 3,435,341 930,422 8,451,827
Cost
2inE (3,399,252) (2,392,937 (746,614) (6,538,803)
Accumulated depreciation e e
EEEE 686,812 1,042,404 183,808 1,913,024
Net carrying amount — —
2015F 4 A1 8 @ HKRZAELFE 686,812 1,042,404 183,808 1,913,024
At 1 April 2015, net of accumulated depreciation
0 261,703 557,294 44,718 863,715
Additions
FRITERE (496,420) (495,804) (120,232)  (1,112,456)
Depreciation provided during the year _ —_—

2016 £ 3 A 31 B * MR EFITERFE 452,095 1,103,894 108,294 1,664,283
At 31 March 2016, net of accumulated depreciation IR IR

2016 £3 A 31 H :
At 31 March 2016:

%N 4,340,867 3,988,955 975,140 9,304,962
Cost

2iHnE (3,888,772) (2,885,061 (866,846) (7,640,679)
Accumulated depreciation _ _

REFE 452,095 1,103,894 108,294 1,664,283
Net carrying amount _ —
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13. 428 R:R{E (4 ) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Furniture and Musical Computer

equipment instruments equipment
B HKS % HKS 7R HKS

20153 A 31 A
At 31 March 2015

2014418 :
At 1 April 2014:
%N 3,856,436 3,002,242 860,493 7,719,171
Cost
REE (2,883,289) (2,034,667) (647,934) (5,565,890)
Accumulated depreciation _ -
REFE 973,147 967,575 212,559 2,153,281
Net carrying amount e —— —
2014 F 4 A1 8 @ HBRZMERFE 973,147 967,575 212,559 2,153,281
At 1 April 2014, net of accumulated depreciation
2= 240,050 433,090 104,829 777,978
Additions
FREREE ( 526,385) (358,270) (133,580)  (1,018,235)
Depreciation provided during the year _ _—

2015 3 A 31 B MR ZFITERFE 686,812 1,042,404 183,808 1,913,024
At 31 March 2015, net of accumulated depreciation —— —

2015F 3 A 318 :
At 31 March 2015:

DN 4,086,064 3,435,341 930,422 8,451,827
Cost

ZFHE (3,399,252) (2,392,937) (746,614)  (6,538,803)
Accumulated depreciation _ _

RHEFE 686,812 1,042,404 183,808 1,913,024
Net carrying amount _— ——
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14.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Group's accounts receivable are receivables from Urban
Ticketing System ("URBTIX") of LCSD on concert income,
and receivables from its customers on performance fee and
others. The sales of concert tickets are mainly conducted
through URBTIX, and the Group receives the concert
income from LCSD one to two months after the completion
of the related concerts. The credit period offered to other
customers is generally for a period of one to two months. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over their outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group's accounts receivable relate to a number
of diversified customers, there is no significant concentration
of credit risk. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances. Accounts
receivable are non-interest-bearing.

HERRBE (ERIREE) ZEEHRRZKEDITNT -

The aged analysis of the accounts receivable that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as

follows:

AR E
Neither past due nor impaired
B 1 2 3 EABKRRE

1 to 3 months past due but not impaired

15.

EEMERRE B ARIRE S 2 B L
EERERCRZBIEFBR - RIE
BELS  ARREEENERREAR
AZERESELRERE - AAEEERY
BEAEY  MFERDEERTEH
YmE o

AR « ZEREMEBKARR

MN2016 3 A31 B AEBZZRSRHE
b FE Y BR FX AT FE B HA SR (B - (2015 & - 4E)

15.

2016 2015
BT HKS BT HKS
342,178 466,755

- 393,714

342,178 860,469

Accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience, the Council
Members of the Company are of the opinion that no provision
for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

As at 31 March 2016, the Group's deposits and other
receivables were neither past due nor impaired (2015: Nil).
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16. IRERZERFIIRLIER CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2016 2015

B HKS B HKS
R& KR ThER 7,143,417 8,187,756
Cash and bank balances
DR =18 A 282 E BT K 3,002,391 15,550,000
Time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired - -
Ben8RNILzRe RERRLER 10,145,808 23,737,756
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the statement of cash flows
ZIN =1 A 2582 & 17K 16,239,445 -
Time deposit with original maturity of more than three months when acquired
BBRARAINE 2R e RERREER 26,385,253 23,737,756

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the statement of financial position

FRIFITZ R SBIFRITE AR Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
FEAE c RIBEAEBRHIRESER Z2ZY) bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
M EHTHEFAR—EAENMEATE varying periods of between one month and six months (2015:
(2015 %F : —HEMEA ) * Ao BIBRER one day and two months) depending on the immediate cash
[E 2 S HA T HA R B, o requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective

short term time deposit rates.

17. FREFHERIERFESTER 17. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
EERIBEARE - BER 60 BHIR A Creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on
F o 60-day terms.

18. LEHERHE 18. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AEENKEHEFRNEERTIEYE - The Group leases its office properties under operating lease
SFEYXHERLR-_E=F - arrangements. Lease for these properties are negotiated for

terms ranging from two to three years.

2016 F£3 A 31 B ARBERBE A HEHEEHEM BN KRN o xERSQEBOT -
At 31 March 2016, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling
due as follows:

2016 2015

BEE HKS BEE HKS

—&FR 2,790,000 2,206,667
Within one year

F_EFENF (BREEE2F) 5,253,333 -

In the second to fifth years, inclusive E— E—
8,043,333 2,206,667
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19. LUERIZIS 2251 T A FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

BRERMITANREHMRZREE  BREN 201553 A 31 H2BRBLEEHWT
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period, including
the comparative information as at 31 March 2015, are as follows:

4 R E E Financial assets

RIBERKR - AEBZ RMEER BREERLEWFIAERIWT
At the end of the reporting period, the financial assets of the Group only included the category of loan and receivables,
which are as follows:

FEURER TR 342,178 860,469
Accounts receivable
CREEBERNFA Rk EMRKERE 708,697 630,942

Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

RekEFRREER 26,385,253 23,737,756
Cash and cash equivalents _ _
27,436,128 25,229,167

£ B & & Financial liabilities
REBREHR  AEE2emMEBERBRRNEHEKAARZ2HEENT

As at the end of the reporting period, the financial liabilities of the Group only included the category of financial liabilities
at amortised cost, which are as follows:

CRHEEEREENTIELESER
Financial liabilities included in creditors
and accrued liabilities f— p—

1,404,199 800,162
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20. HHBEBEEZBERBIK 20. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AEEWBTAMS R TBZRARRBEE
R\ KnEE e Ek - BEGK BRI K
RIZEEZHER <BOR - SEEWT -

ERER

AEESHEE  TEBRBKEN &
& M EMEEIRR - REe MIRITHEHRLE
MRz EERRE - ThRAEH T TaERE
ZHE - MEARBRERZEF LA KR
B> AEBEER RS SREREENA L
WOk ER - DAREIR S A] B KRR AE 2
H R ER R

MEETERE

AEBENBR R E ME B MIEHRNR
HESHER  RETHNRSHE - BN
ML EMRBESHER -

AEERNRERRZROFMBRAN 2 S
BMAEEZBMIN—F -
BAEE

AEEREAERZ TEZARAREREE
AFFEREN BB BUARERREZ
BT ASTFRFRER -

N6 B R PR A E MO B IR H & AR A
M EH AT - AEBI T Y INEMR
HERESIRR - R 2016 £3 A 31 HE
2015 F 3 A31 HILFE - EBEARER
BiZ - BURSIZF W EEE) -

AEBMARBL X (ARBEER AR
BRE) NEREXRBENR - NEEZHEK
REFFRBELRR A KF -

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments
are credit risk and liquidity risk. The Council Members review
and agree policies for managing the risks as below.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets, which comprise
accounts receivable, and deposits and other receivables,
cash and bank balances and time deposits arises from default
of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instruments. The Group reviews
the recoverable amounts of each financial assets regularly to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are recognised for
the irrecoverable balances.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short
and longer term.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, was less than one year.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 March 2016 and 2015.

The Group monitors capital using a current ratio, which is
current assets divided by current liabilities. The Group's policy
is to keep the current ratio above 1.
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21. FAT 2R FT STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
BRAARRRBE PRI HERARERAT

Information about the statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

TRET ERES 2016 LREE BEES 2015
General  Development @y General Development Py
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
B EE HKS TR HKS TR HKS B HKS B HKS A HKS
ERBEE
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
2R N R 1,664,283 - 1,664,283 1,913,024 - 1,918,024
Plant and equipment
NG 8 173,185 173,193 8 224,982 224,990
Interests in subsidiaries
FERBEELE 1,664,291 173,185 1,837,476 1,913,032 224,982 2,138,014
Total non-current assets
RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS
JE AR R 342,178 - 342,178 860,469 - 860,469
Accounts receivable
JERTFIE -« 2e R EMEUERR 1,581,197 231,316 1,812,513 1,837,418 186,290 2,023,708
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
He MZRIRSIER 19,810,615 6,570,287 26,380,902 17,453,421 6,279,826 23,738,247
Cash and cash equivalents
MBEERE 21,733,990 6,801,603 28535593 20,151,308 6,466,116 26,617,424
Total current assets
M=
CURRENT LIABILITY
FERBED N ETER 12,247,902 645,001 12,892,903 12,648,316 527,470 13,175,786
Creditors and accrued liabilities
REEEFE 9,486,088 6,156,602 15,642,690 7,502,992 5,938,646 13,441,638
NET CURRENT ASSETS
BEFME 11,150,379 6,329,787 17,480,166 9,416,024 6,163,628 15,579,652
NET ASSETS
&% () 11,150,379 6,329,787 17,480,166 9,416,024 6,163,628 15,579,652
RESERVES (note)
Z={&5& Li Wai Keung FE{Z4E Chan Wai Kai

FE & Chairman 2|FEFE Vice Chairman
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21. ERATIZEBHRAE (&)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

=t Note:

ARBZHEERAZELT

A summary of the Company's reserve is as follows:

EREe ERES
General Development e
~ Fund Fund Total
58 HKS 58 HKS 5% HKS
2014 €4 A1 H 6,858,533 5,641,567 12,500,100
At 1 April 2014
FEREH 2,557,491 522,061 3,079,552
Surplus for the year _
20153 A31BR2015F4 A1 H 9,416,024 6,163,628 15,579,652
At 31 March 2015 and 1 April 2015
FERH 1,734,355 166,159 1,900,514
Surplus for the year _

2016 £3 A 31 H 11,150,379 6,329,787 17,480,166
At 31 March 2016 e ———

22. HLAEMFERE 22. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BEER 2016 F 8 A 17 B EA B3R The financial statements were approved and authorised for
RAIRETE - issue by the Council on 17 August 2016.
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Hong Kong and International Audiences

Financial Supporters
Home Affairs Bureau
Leisure and Cultural Services Department

All Sponsors
Hong Kong Tourism Board
Presenters of Overseas Concert Tours

Senior Music Advisor

Ms Barbara Fei SBS BBS
Renowned Soprano

Mr Doming Lam
Renowned Composer

Artistic Advisor

Prof Bian Zushan
Renowned Conductor

Prof Li Xian
Professor, China Conservatory of Music

Mr Li Song (Ethnic & Folk Arts)
Center of Ethnic & Folk Literature and Arts Development,
Ministry of Culture, The PR.C

Prof Chen Tscheng Hsiung
Renowned Conductor

Prof John Lawrence Witzleben
Senior Research Fellow, Department of Music, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
(Field of Enthnomusicology / Chinese Music)

Mr Kwok Hang Kei
Renowned Composer

Prof Qiao Jian Zhong
Researcher - Music Research mnstiute,
Chinese Academy of Arts

Prof Richard Tsang
Renowned Composer

Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella
Ex-Chief Curriculum Development Officer (Art Education)

Dr Joshua Chan
Associate Professor, Department of Music, University of Hong Kong

Mr Liu Xing
Renowned Composer
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X E18B) A\ Accolade Donor

($1,000,000 or above)
RE - ZFH: [REFE  AREF] - #H70: [ZLEL] KENEE EFH BANEL 2 ZENERELHNER -
One who believes that the Orchestra deserves the highest honour.

FIRBBEREES BOCHK Charitable Foundation
RESEXRESS Kerry Group Kuok Foundation Ltd
P Blanc de Chine

54hE48B) A Brilliance Donor

($500,000 - $999,999)
SAE - (Z¥) B [E3AKRK] o (FE) : [HER: XK] - AEE A ARPBERKELZE -

One who ranks the Orchestra as brilliant in artistic excellence.

ZrEEEHE Safety Godown Group
ERRITEEESD The Hongkong Bank Foundation
BEmiEa R AR Care & Health Limited
ERILSE Fung Ying Seen Koon

51E48B) A Connoisseur Donor

($100,000-$499,999)
N HERFEE  FTHASHOME - GA=: [MEHF]  [AEEHNERN] - AERREMNBESLNRERA -

One who accords critical acclaim to the Orchestra.

FF S IRTT Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited
e (R8) BRAR] Sino United Publishing (Holdings) Limited
TEAERTT Hang Seng Bank
5/ 378 &) Causeway Corner
IRERE TG 0 Worldwide Executive Centre
FEAL SINOPEC
BERITEEDIT China Merchants Bank Hong Kong Branch
ZF () BASRERAT Amway (China) Co. Ltd
ARKESBRAR Lu's Foundation Ltd
FRADIBERAN Mrs Sacha Jane Yasumoto
HELE Mr David An

fAEBE L+ Ms Pansy Ho



#iZ188) A Delight Donor

(810,000 - $99,999)
HE - o BE - LREFLAR -

One who finds pleasure and delight in the music of the Orchestra.

LR

RPIE AR
EBPERABBRA
BEAR RS RRT LR
e HEEE

SHHEEE
EHREEARE

Ak

fEREE

BT enE

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.

NLEEPaE IR IR AL
KB RN EA
In R BR AT
ERERSGTMEHEMERAR
RINERER AT
SEEXERAT]
RIEFKF AL
PARES e
REESLLE
HERERMLZL
JEE et
TS
ZFRAAT/MA
ZRagh/)Ma
FRAERA
BRI NE
EEY=E¢id
FEBRE

R IGERIERER
BRE2ELLE
BAPRETE

Tsit Wing Group

Windsor Arch, Star River, Macau
The Hong Kong and China Gas Co Ltd
Mr Chen Yuguang, Chairman of Hyson International Cultural Foundation
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
Kum Shing Group

Mission Hills Golf Club

Nameson Group

Shun Hing Group

Wofoo Social Enterprises

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
Rotary Club of Kowloon West

Ernst & Young

Shui On Construction and Materials Limited
PCP CPA Limited

Shenzhen Investment Limited

Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd

Ir Edmund K H Leung SBS OBE JP
Mr and Mrs A F M Conway

Mr Zhu Jian'er

Ms Chiu So Lan

Mr Chau Hon Man

Mr Thomas Li Chu Kwan

Ms Francis Li Wing Ki

Ms Vivian Li Wing Yin

Mr & Mrs S W Li

Ms Chan Yi Mei

Prof Yan Huichang, Hubert

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mrs Stella Lu

Mr Chan Chin Hua

HKCO Fan




FE48B) A Encore Donor

($1,000-$9,999)
BE - HEREEL-
One who enjoys the performance of the Orchestra and wants it to continue to develop and grow.

LLEEES (BE) BRAR Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limted
EBrhREIEmERAS Wanchai and Central & Western District Industries & Commerce Association
PR ER T & SR EE SN B Huayang Primary School, Shuangliu, Chengdu
PRIEARKEAL Rotary Club of Happy Valley
Ms Florence Chek Ms Florence Chek
KBS A Mr Cheng Siu Fai

PHES A Mr Paul S W Leung SBS
BRoX & %4 Mr Chan Wing Cheung
BRAEM 4 Mr Chan Kin Bun
FHRE Mr Fang Fang

fAIRERR e A Mr Bosco H N Ho
ERLAE Mr Richard Hui Chung Yee
HEWME lven & Gary

TERSESE Mr Lee Yuk Fat

John J O’'Toole John J O’Toole
RER/MAE Ms Ng Wai King

REEA Dr Chang Kan Jane

HER L Mr J A Miller

X%k A Mr Anthony W K Chow
EIEMNEE Dr Tsao Yen Chow

=R L Ms Helen Wong

PR A8/ B Ms Susanna S Y Chan

FRIE AT A Mr Lai Chun Kit

ESE e Mr Wong Shui Lam

BRI5 R At Ms Lina Yan

FLEHEL Dr Koong May Kay

B4 8 Ms Ma Kin San Bianca
‘BRMMEE Mr Alan K L Wong

B NEEE Mr Jack Chow

FERAA T4t Mr Carlson Tong JP
AL A Mr Samuel Yung

AtkEE 2+ Mrs Louisia Yung
AEBEE Mr Solomon Yung

AraE/ A Ms Tiffany Yung

AR L E Mr P. Y. Chow

BRI/ NME Ms Chim Sze Lee

mE /A Ms Bonny Wong

LB ST E Mr Stanley Shen

LEE A Ms Betty Hung Pik Yi
L2 Ms Hung Ling Wah
EEREE Mr Lo Chi Chung William
R Prof Cheng Kai Ming
BB A Mr Tsang Chiu Ming
SREefR/)ME Ms Amy L Y Lok
RREF+ Dr Annie Wong
REFAEABE AL Ms Leung Oi Sie Elsie GBM JP
FHIX L Ms Wong Yin Man
PRISIZE L Dr Joshua Chan

Mr lain Bruce Mr lain Bruce

EAK (6) Anonymous (6)

BEIARESE (P FETHEEH
Donors' Titles (English) : By Dr Carlye W L Tsui
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